
  Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING 
You are invited to a Zoom webinar.  

When: July 1, 2020 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)  
 

Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85859591012 

Or Telephone: 
1 408 638 0968 
1 669 900 6833 
1 253 215 8782 
1 346 248 7799 
1 312 626 6799 
1 646 876 9923 
1 301 715 8592  

 Webinar ID: 858 5959 1012 
Or iPhone one-tap :  

    US: +14086380968,,85859591012#  or +16699006833,,85859591012#  
 

Wednesday, July 1, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
Caren Ray Russom, Chair                   City of Arroyo Grande 
Jeff Lee, Vice Chair       City of Grover Beach 
Linda Austin, Director                  Oceano Community Services District 
 
Alternate Board Members  
VACANT           City of Grover Beach 
Lan George, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
Shirley Gibson, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

http://www.sslocsd.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85859591012


  Page 2 
 

 
Public Participation: 
 
In order to prevent and mitigate the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic, the District, in 
accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, will not make available a physical location from 
which members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment. Remote 
public participation is allowed in the following ways: 
 
Community members are encouraged to submit agenda correspondence in advance of 
the meeting via email to the District Secretary at amy@sslocsd.us prior to the 
meeting and will be published on the District website. Agenda correspondence received 
less than 3 hours before the meeting start time may not be posted until after the meeting. 
Members of the public may watch the meeting either on cable Channel 20 or as streamed 
on SLOSPAN https://slo-span.org/static/index.php 
 
Alternatively, members of the public may watch the meeting and speak during general 
Public Comment or on a specific agenda item by logging in to the Zoom webinar using the 
information provided above. Please use the “raise hand” feature to indicate your desire to 
provide public comment. Each speaker will be allowed three minutes to provide input. 
 
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting 

agenda. 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 

• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 
public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or 
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member 
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may 
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order 
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District 
Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the District may 
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in 
advance of the meeting. 

  

mailto:amy@sslocsd.us
https://slo-span.org/static/index.php


  Page 3 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a 
group.  Each item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the 
public who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this 
time.  Any Board Member may request that any item be withdrawn from the 
Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to change the recommended course of 
action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one 
motion. 

 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of June 3, 2020 
5C. Request Approval to Purchase Chemical Pumping Systems *Updated Cost* 
 
   

6. ACTION ITEMS:  
 

6A. APPROVAL OF LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE LAW FIRM OF 
JONES & MAYER (revised) 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Directors enter into the revised contract 
with the law firm of Jones & Mayer to provide General Counsel legal services to 
the South San Luis Obispo Sanitation District.   
 

6B. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2020-416 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 
2020-21 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHARGES FROM 
THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY 

 
 Recommendation: That the Board approve Resolution No. 2020-416 

authorizing the transmittal of the report to the County to collect District wastewater 
treatment charges from the OCSD service area for Fiscal Year 2020-21 on the 
County Property Tax Roll. 

 
6C. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 

 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS: 
  
8. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting will be held August 5, 2020, at 6:00 
pm. This meeting will be held either virtually via ZOOM or depending on the status 

of the COVID-19 Emergency at the Oceano Community Services District Board 
Room, 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California 93445 
 
 



VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
ADVANTAGE TECHNICAL SERVICE STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE PRIMARY CLARIFIER NO 2 REHAB 060220-4549 26-8065 3,042.50 3,042.50
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS DENTAL 7/1/2020 4550 6025 815.10 815.10
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 03/20; 05/05; 05/15; 05/22; 05/29 4551 7025 1,406.29 1,406.29
AT&T TELEPHONE 05/11/20-06/10/20 4552 7013 416.03 416.03
BEYOND CARPET & TILE CLEANING AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE 2/4/1980 4553 8032 500.00 500.00
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI49071 4554 8050 5,870.15 5,870.15
CANNON STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE PRIMARY CLARIFIER NO 2 REHAB 4555 26-8065 2,773.35 2,773.35
DE JESUS GARDENING STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 5/1/2020 4556 8060 450.00 450.00
DUPERON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4/29/1961 4557 8030 807.80 807.80
ENGEL & GRAY BIOSOLIDS HANDLING APRIL 4558 7085 3,908.38 3,908.38
EVERYWHERE RIGHT NOW COMPUTER SUPPORT Jun-20 4559 7082 100.00 100.00
FED EX CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 7-006-35150 4560 7078 18.87 18.87
GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 4561 8030 349.76 349.76
I.I. SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 69014; 69586 4562 8030 336.77 336.77
JAN PRO STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE Jun-20 4563 8060 268.00 268.00
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL May-20 4564 7071 814.00 814.00
KEMIRA PLANT CHEMICALS 9017674955 4565 8050 8,419.18 8,419.18
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY 138517 4566 20-7080 9,542.20 9,542.20
MNS REDUNDANCY 75102 4567 20-7080 6,525.00 6,525.00
OILFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS MULTIPLE 4568 7078 390.00 390.00
PG&E ELECTRICITY 04/10/20-05/10/20 4569 7091 15,421.89 15,421.89
POLYDYNE PLANT CHEMICALS 1455714 4570 8050 6,331.65 6,331.65
QUALITY PEST MNGMENT STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 21344 4571 8060 550.00 550.00
RAIN FOR RENT EMERGENCY REPAIR 1483687 4572 26-8070 3,846.20 3,846.20
READY REFRESH ADMIN BUILDING SUPPLIES 04/25/20-05/24/20 4573 8045 158.32 158.32
RINCON COASTAL HAZARD MONITORING 21367 4574 20-7080 13,830.55 13,830.55
SLO COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS TRUNK SEWER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 300615 4575 26-8015 12,000.00 12,000.00
SANTA MARIA FAMCON EMERGENCY REPAIR S100027552.001 4576 26-8015 4,530.24 4,530.24
SDRMA PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE PROGRAM YEAR 2020-21 4577 7043 52,168.00 52,168.00
SPRINT CELL PHONE 04/04/20-05/03/20 4578 7014 167.15 167.15
SUB TOTAL 155,757.38$      155,757.38$     

TOTAL 155,757.38$      155,757.38       

VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AGP VIDEO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 5/6/2020 061120-4579 7080 650.00 650.00
AMIAD USA EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AMIAD FILTER 4580 8030 93.30 93.30
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 6/5/2020 4581 7025 318.54 318.54
BB STEEL & SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 629325 4582 8030 198.41 198.41
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI50971; BPI54147 4583 8050 11,317.46 11,317.46
CAL COAST REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 20-0179-1 4584 8030 596.99 596.99
CANNON STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 11/7/2098 4585 26-8065 3,130.00 3,130.00
CAREN RAY RUSSOM BOARD SERVICE MAY AND JUNE 4586 7075 200.00 200.00
CENTRAL COAST TOOL SUPPLY SMALL TOOLS 8/7/2158 4587 8055 108.68 108.68
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS 05/29/20-06/28/20 4588 7013 309.95 309.95
CITY OF GROVER BEACH AGENCY BILLING APRIL 2020 4589 7081 1,937.25 1,937.25
COASTAL ROLL OFF SERVICE RUBBISH MAY 2020 4590 7093 1,276.05 1,276.05
CULLIGAN CCWT ADMIN BUILDING SUPPLIES 63022 4591 7032 60.00 60.00
DE JESUS GARDENING STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 05/26/20-06/09/20 4592 8060 450.00 450.00
E.H. WACHS CAPITAL EQUIPMENT STEM VALVE 4593 19-8010 10,574.85 10,574.85
ENGEL & GRAY BIOSOLIDS HANDLING May-20 4594 7085 4,010.49 4,010.49
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 081538A 4595 7078 50.00 50.00
FLUID RESOURCE MNGMT PRIMARY CLARIFIER NO 2 C19458 4596 26-8061 74,232.76 74,232.76
GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 4597 8030 321.90 321.90
HD SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES MASKS 4598 8056 114.15 114.15
HAULAWAY RENTAL EQUIPMENT 04/16/20-05/13/20 4599 7032 93.80 93.80
I.I. SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 69720 4600 8056 65.22 65.22
INDUSTRIAL MEDICAL GROUP SAFETY SUPPLIES 94964 4601 8056 115.00 115.00
JB DEWAR FUEL Feb-68 4602 8020 114.73 114.73
JEFF LEE BOARD SERVICE MAY AND JUNE 4603 7075 200.00 200.00
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL MAY 4604 7071 1,239.50 3,439.50

OUTSIDE COUNSEL MAY 7070 2,200.00
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY MAY 4605 20-7080 6,443.70 6,443.70
LINDA AUSTIN BOARD SERVICE MAY AND JUNE 4606 7075 200.00 200.00

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER

7/1/2020



VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

LUBRIZOL ADV MATERIALS BOND DEPOSIT RETURN BOND DEPOSIT RETURN 4607 10,000.00 10,000.00
MKN ENGINEERING PREQUALIFICATION 7070 4608 20-7080 1018.41 6,690.88

ADMINISTRATION 7072 20-7080 4247.98
COGEN 7017 26-8060 1424.49

OCSD WATER 03/18/20-05/18/20 4609 7094 70.93 70.93
OILFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 2002411; 2002460 4610 7078 260.00 260.00
PG&E ELECTRICITY 05/11/20-06/09/20 4611 7091 18,817.72 18,817.72
PRAXAIR RENTAL EQUIPMENT 04/20/20-05/20/20 4612 7032 32.50 32.50
R. BAKER EMERGENCY REPAIR OSC700-2 4613 26-8070 11,140.57 11,140.57
SO CAL GAS GAS 04/29/20-05/29/20 4614 7092 2,229.14 2,229.14
SO COUNTY SANITARY SERVICE RUBBISH Jun-20 4615 7093 391.48 391.48
SPRINT CELL PHONE 05/04/20-06/03/20 4616 7014 167.15 167.15
STANLEY ALARMS ALARMS Jul-20 4617 7011 75.55 75.55
STATE FUND COMPENSATION INSURANCE Jun-20 4618 6080 1,706.33 1,706.33
THE TRIBUNE ADVERTISING BUDGET HEARING 4619 7005 285.56 285.56
THOMA ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 44106 4620 8030 3,627.00 3,627.00
UMPQUA BANK CREDIT CARD May-20 4621 2,026.14 2,026.14
USA BLUEBOOK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 239657 4622 8030 245.55 245.55
VWR INTERNATIONAL LAB SUPPLIES 2020-029 & 2020-030 4623 8040 596.26 596.26
WINEMA INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLIES 4530 4624 8056 25.21 25.21
SUB TOTAL 179,010.70$      179,010.70$     

.
SSLOCSD MAY  TRANSFER PAYROLL 4625 61,939.60 102,170.83       

RETIREMENT 6060 22,677.23
MEDICAL 6010 16,677.36

LIFE INSURANCE 64.17
MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 812.47

SUB TOTAL 102,170.83 102,170.83       

TOTAL 281,181.53$      281,181.53       

GRAND TOTAL 436,938.91$      436,938.91       

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from  060220-4549 to 061120-4625 together with the supporting evidence 
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,  
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary



 

Item 5B. Page 1 
 

 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

__________ 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Virtual Zoom Meeting of Wednesday, June 03, 2020 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chair Ray Russom called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Caren Ray Russom, Chair, City of Arroyo Grande 

Jeff Lee, Vice Chair, City of Grover Beach 
Linda Austin, Director, Oceano Community Services District 

      
District Staff: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
  Keith Collins, District Legal Counsel 
  Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chair Ray Russom led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

Approved as presented. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 
There was no Public Comment. 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 6, 2020 
5C. Request Approval to Purchase Chemical Pumping Systems 

 
 There was no Board discussion or Public Comment. 
 

Motion: Director Austin motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 

Second:  Director Lee 
  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

 



 

Item 5B. Page 2 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

6A. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2020-414 APPROVING 
THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR  2020/21 

 
 Recommendation: That the Board: 
 

1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-21, including revisions; 
2. Open the public hearing to receive public input regarding the adoption of 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-21; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-21; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-414 approving the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020-

21.  
              
Administrator Ghent introduced this item and turned the presentation over to 
Bookkeeper/Secretary Amy Simpson who read the staff report.   
 
The Board asked about staffing for future budgets, Cogen unit design, the Capital 
Improvement Budget and Central Coast Blue. 
 
Administrator Ghent responded to the Boards questions.  He said that the 
additional staff member was identified in the Bartle Wells financial analysis that 
increased rates to accommodate the Redundancy project.  Future operational 
costs are billed into the current rate structure. He also said that if the District wants 
to move forward with the Cogen project in this fiscal year it would be his intent to 
come back to the Board to request additional funding for constriction of the Cogen.  
But in all likely hood it would be next fiscal year for funding of the construction of 
the Cogen.  Regarding the Capital Improvement Budget, he said due to logistics 
of Redundancy, staff may have to non-perform the Digester Cleaning.   However, 
it has been ten years since last cleaning and staff feels the idea of waiting three 
years for Redundancy to be complete is not recommended and with the help of an 
outside vendor they can move the cleaning forward during Redundancy 
construction.  If space gets too tight on site, this would be the project that would 
be deferred to a future year.  And lastly, he said the Central Coast Blue Project 
can move forward with Phase 1 without any complexities with the Redundancy 
Project as the CCB Project will not be on District property. 
 
There was no public comment on this item. 
 
Motion: Director Lee made a motion to adopt Resolution 2020-214 adopting 

the budget for Fiscal Year 2020/2021. 
Second: Director Austin 
  
Action Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

6B. AUTHORIZING DISTRICT CHAIRPERSON TO EXECUTE LOAN DOCUMENTS 
FOR THE DISTRICT’S REDUNDANCY PROJECT 

 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2020-415 authorizing the Chairperson 
for the Board of Directors to sign approval and acceptance forms and other 



 

Item 5B. Page 3 
 

documents necessary to secure loans and issue and sell bonds associated with 
the District’s Redundancy Project.  

  
The Board received this staff report and asked about the progression of taking this 
action tonight. 
 

Administrator Ghent responded that this action taken tonight will allow the District 
to complete the USDA application this month.   
 
There was no public comment.  
 
Motion: Director Lee made a motion to Adopt Resolution No. 2020-415 

authorizing the Chairperson for the Board of Directors to sign 
approval and acceptance forms and other documents necessary to 
secure loans and issue and sell bonds associated with the District’s 
Redundancy Project.  

Second: Director Austin 
  
Action Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
 

6C. APPROVAL OF LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE LAW FIRM OF 
JONES & MAYER 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board of Directors enter into a contract with the law 
firm of Jones & Mayer to provide General Counsel legal services to the South 
San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District.   

 
Interim Legal Counsel Keith Collins recused himself. 
 
The Board had a discussion regarding Section 3C in the Agreement “All costs and 
expenses, including travel time and mileage, except those set forth in Section 3. F 
below shall be deemed included in the foregoing hourly billing rates. The Board 
has concern over the rate charged for travel time.  The Board directed staff to 
continue this item at the next meeting and provided direction to Administrator 
Ghent to renegotiate with the firm regarding travel time rate. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Motion: Chair Ray Russom made a motion to direct staff to go back and 

negotiate Item 3C of the contract related to billing of travel time and 
hopefully come back with a revised contract at the next meeting. 

Second: Director Lee 
  
Action Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
Interim Legal Counsel Keith Collins rejoined the meeting. 
 

6D. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Administrator Ghent presented the Administrator and Superintendent Report.   



 

Item 5B. Page 4 
 

 
The Board provided comments regarding the schedule for Redundancy and the 
pilot program for Covid 19. 
 
Administrator Ghent responded that the award date for the Redundancy contract 
would be November and he has informed the project team that there could be a 
second meeting in November if necessary.  Regarding the joint study with Harvard 
and MIT, the District has provided wastewater samples weekly for the month of 
May and have not received results back.  
 
There was no public comment on this item. 

 
Action: The Board received and filed this report. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 

Director Lee announced that Grover Beach had reviewed the Central Coast Blue 
Memorandum of Agreement and recommended the City enter into the MOA 
subject to partner agencies approving the document.  The goal of MOA is to 
provide direction to Pismo to continue Environmental Impact Report and secure 
funding for construction. 

 
Chair Ray Russom thanked the public for their continued patience with Zoom 
meetings. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
7:00 p.m. 

 
THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 



Item 5C. Page 1 
 

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

             
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:    July 01, 2020 
 
To:        Board of Directors 
 
From:   Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Via:  Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
 
Subject: REQUEST APPROVAL TO PURCHASE CHEMICAL PUMPING 

SYSTEMS *UPDATED COST* 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 

1. That the Board of Directors approve and authorize the District Administrator to 
purchase two new chemical pumping systems from Lutz-JESCO America 
Corporation in the amount of $31,063.89 (Includes 7.25% tax for Oceano, CA) 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June 3rd Board meeting, Staff requested approval to purchase chemical pumping 
systems in the amount of $32,792.44 from Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. That amount 
was incorrect and should have been presented as $59,775.93 including tax. The 
substantial cost increase was due to the original quote not having a subtotal carried 
forward.  
 
Due to the substantial cost increase, Staff is changing its recommendation and requesting 
approval to purchase chemical pumping systems from Lutz-JESCO America Corporation 
for the total amount of $31,063.89 which is now the low bidder. 
 
The District budgeted for the replacement of its existing chemical pumping systems. The 
existing chemical pumping systems have reached the end of their service life and are due 
for replacement. Staff is seeking to replace our existing chemical pumping systems with 
two new chemical pumping systems of similar capacity and capability. Each of the two 
new chemical pumping systems are provided with a redundant pump which can be used 
in the event of failure or for maintenance purposes.  
 
Two vendors, Lutz-JESCO America Corporation and Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. 
submitted quotes. The quote from Lutz-JESCO America Corporation was $28,964.00 
(Attachment No. 1), the quote from Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. was $55,735.13 
(Attachment No. 2). Both quotes meet the requirements and specifications of the District.   
 



Item 5C. Page 2 
 

 

 
 
 
FISCAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
A line item of $120,000 was included in the Adopted Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20, under 
Fund 26, Account No. 26-8065. Staff recommends that a portion of the budgeted funds be 
used for the purchase of two new chemical pumping systems. 
 
Attachments:  
Lutz-JESCO America Corporation Quote 
Updated Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. Quote 
Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. Quote 



Lutz-JESCO America Corporation
55 Bermar Park, Rochester, NY 14624  

Phone: (585) 426-0990 Ext 129, Fax: (585) 426-4025  
Quote #: 69728   
To: JBI   
Attn: Simon Morris From: Rick DeRosa
Project: SSLOCSD WWTP Date: May 20, 2020

Lutz-JESCO America Corporation is pleased to offer you the following proposal for your chemical
feed project. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Our proposal only includes the components noted and or quoted. Items or services
not noted must be supplied by others. Errors that result from specification sections   
or drawings not provided at time of quote are not the responsibility of Lutz-JESCO America.  

Estimated Shipping: Submittals 2 Week/Lead-Time 6-8 Weeks After Drawing Approval 
Firm shipping schedule determined at time of release to manufacture. 
Delivery is based on the quantity quoted.

Shipping Terms: EXW Rochester, NY
Equipment offered is guaranteed based on the information provided at the 
time of quote. Data “N/A” is required to validate warranties at time of order. 
Standard items returned unused within the warranty period will be subject to 
a 20% re-stocking fee. Special items returned unused within the warranty 
period will be subject to a 100% re-stocking fee.

Payment: Orders less than $100,000: Net 30
Orders greater than $100,000: terms below
30% due prior to shipment
60% due net 30 days
10% due net 60 days or after successful start-up

Quote Validity: Firm 30 Days
Price, Terms and Conditions are subject to revision if customer does not
release for manufacture at time of order placement or drawings are not 
approved within 30 days of customer receipt, or customer holds up 
manufacturing or shipment for more than 30 days.

Best regards,

Rick DeRosa
Application Engineer
www.lutzjescoamerica.com

A    M  E  A  S  U  R  E  D    S  T  E  P    F  O  R  W  A  R  D 1
Item 5C. Attachment No. 1 Page 1

http://www.lutzjescoamerica.com/


Lutz-JESCO America Corporation
55 Bermar Park, Rochester, NY 14624
Phone: (585) 426-0990 Ext 111, Fax: (585) 426-4025

Quote #: 69728 Date: May 20, 2020
Project: SSLOCSD WWTP
Qty Description   

SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE 37 GPH
2 MEMDOS LA 150 PVC/FPM   

Motor-driven diaphragm dosing pump
Product: MEMDOS
Delivery rate: 41 GPH at 50/60 Hz against max. 5 bar
PVDF/FPM
Material dosing head and valves: PVDF
Electric drive: 120 V 1ph 50/60 Hz 0.37 kW with motor 0.18 kW
Electric connection: 1.8 m mains cable with plug, USA (for 120 V AC)
Suction valve:double-ball ceramic/FPM (ball/gasket)
Discharge valve:double-ball ceramic/FPM (ball/gasket)
Material suction connection: PVDF
Suction connection: Hose clamp connection 3/8" x 1/2"
Material discharge connection: PVDF
Discharge connection: Hose clamp connection 3/8" x 1/2"
Functions:
Stroke frequency adjustable via potentiometer 0 - 100 %
Signal-LED's for status, operation and error indication
Analogue input 0/4 – 20 mA
Level input with main alarm
Release input for external start/stop
Stroke feedback output
Alarm relay output
Analogue output 0/4 – 20 mA
NSF

1 1 PUMP SKID CFS INCLUDES:  
HPDE WELDED FLOOR MOUNT FRAME 
SCH. 80 PVC/VITON PIPING
SUCTION HEADER WITH PVC BALL VALVES
SUCTION ROUTES WITH  PVC BALL VALVES
Y-STRAINER, SUCTION SIDE
DISCHARGE ROUTES WITH BALL VALVES
1 CALIBRATION COLUMN CLEAR PVC 
1 PRESSURE RELIEF VALVES, PVC
1 PULSATION DAMPENERS, PVC 
1 PRESSURE GAUGE AND ISOLATOR
1 BACK PRESSURE VALVES, PVC

1 JUNCTION BOX FOR PUMP FIELD INTERFACE
1 FLOW METER WITH INDICATOR AND 4 - 20MA OUTPUT

SODIUM BISULFITE 37 GPH
2 MEMDOS LA 150 PVC/FPM  

Motor-driven diaphragm dosing pump
Product: MEMDOS
Delivery rate: 41 GPH at 50/60 Hz against max. 5 bar
PVDF/FPM
Material dosing head and valves: PVDF
Electric drive: 120 V 1ph 50/60 Hz 0.37 kW with motor 0.18 kW
Electric connection: 1.8 m mains cable with plug, USA (for 120 V AC)
Suction valve:double-ball ceramic/FPM (ball/gasket)
Discharge valve:double-ball ceramic/FPM (ball/gasket)
Material suction connection: PVDF
Suction connection: Hose clamp connection 3/8" x 1/2"
Material discharge connection: PVDF
Discharge connection: Hose clamp connection 3/8" x 1/2"
Functions:
Stroke frequency adjustable via potentiometer 0 - 100 %
Signal-LED's for status, operation and error indication
Analogue input 0/4 – 20 mA
Level input with main alarm
Release input for external start/stop
Stroke feedback output
Alarm relay output
Analogue output 0/4 – 20 mA
NSF

1 1 PUMP SKID CFS INCLUDES:  
HPDE WELDED FLOOR MOUNT FRAME 
SCH. 80 PVC/VITON PIPING
SUCTION HEADER WITH PVC BALL VALVES
SUCTION ROUTES WITH  PVC BALL VALVES
Y-STRAINER, SUCTION SIDE
DISCHARGE ROUTES WITH BALL VALVES
1 CALIBRATION COLUMN CLEAR PVC 
1 PRESSURE RELIEF VALVES, PVC
1 PULSATION DAMPENERS, PVC 

A    M  E  A  S  U  R  E  D    S  T  E  P    F  O  R  W  A  R  D 2
Item 5C. Attachment No. 1 Page 2



1 PRESSURE GAUGE AND ISOLATOR
1 BACK PRESSURE VALVES, PVC

1 JUNCTION BOX FOR PUMP FIELD INTERFACE
1 FLOW METER WITH INDICATOR AND 4 - 20MA OUTPUT

FREIGHT
FIELD SERVICE (1 Trip, 3 Days. 2 days installation oversight and 1 
day warranty certification and operator training)

Total $28,964.00

A    M  E  A  S  U  R  E  D    S  T  E  P    F  O  R  W  A  R  D 3
Item 5C. Attachment No. 1 Page 3



 

Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

 

Date: 06-10-20       Quote #: HTP-23834 Rev. 1 
 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
1600 Aloha Place 
Oceano, CA  93445 
 
Attn: Mychal Jones, Mychal@sslocsd.us  
 
Mychal, I am pleased to offer you the following quote for your favorable review: 
 
Rev1:  Changed all skids to 2-pump skids instead of 1-pump. 
Rev2:  Added flow monitors and changed skid dimensions to 48.75”W x 25”D x 50”H 

SECTION 001: ** Hypo Skid Sigma (Diaphragm) ** 
 
P2_075_HYPO_PE100/VITON_PD 
3/4" PE100RC Single Pump System 
PP/PE Fusion welded skid base for motor driven pumps 
(48.75"W x 30"D x 60"H) 
PE100 fusion weld pipe and fittings 
One Y-strainer 
One 2,000ml PVC cal-column w/PE100 connection 
One Pressure gauge with isolator and PE100 connection 
Two pressure relief valve 
One Back pressure valve 
Two Pulsation Dampener w/PE100 connection 
PE100/RC Vented Ball Valves 
 
Additional Items: 
(1) Skid mounted 2-pump terminal box 
(2) Universal control cable 
 
Note: Plumbing and components rated at 150 PSI regardless of pump pressure. 
 

 
Material:                                                     Qty               

DO000006                                                       1      
 
Deaeration Valve Kit: DN15 CPVC 
Material:                                                     Qty               

7744260                                                          2 
 
Sigma/2 Control version b 
 

The Sigma/2 motor-driven diaphragm metering pump features a high strength inner housing for the 
mechanically loaded parts and an additional plastic housing to protect it from corrosion. 
 
The pump capacity is adjusted via the stroke length (5 mm), in 0.5% 
increments, with a self-locking rotary dial. 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 1



 

Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

 
Flow: 35.9GPH / 136L/H  

Pressure: 145PSI / 10BAR 

 
Options Included: 

- Liquid End Materials                           PV         PVDF 

- Seal                                                    T            PTFE seals 

- Diaphragm Type                                 S           Safety Diaph w/ visual indicat 
- Liquid End Options                             0            Without valve springs 

- Hydraulic Connection                         7            PVDF clamping nut & insert 

- Labeling                                              0            Standard logo 

- Voltage Supply                                   U           115 - 230V, 1 ph, 50/60 Hz 

- Cable and Plug                                   D           North American plug, 115V, 2m 

- Relay                                                  8            4-20mA out+fault/pacing relay 

- Control Variants                                  1            Option 0 + analog control 

- Overpressure Shut-off                        0            without overpressure shut-off 

- Operating Unit (HMI)                          0            HMI w.Click Wheel (0,5m cable) 

- Access Code                                      1            Access code 

- Language                                            EN         english 

Material:                                                     Qty               

S2CBH16130PVTS070UD81001EN              2 

 
flow control DN25 FPM 
Material:                                                     Qty    

   1021165                    2  
SECTION 001 Sub Total:                                                        Total Net: $28,781.75  
 

 
SECTION 002: ** Bisulfite Skid Sigma (Diaphragm) ** 

 
P1_075_BISULF_PE100/VITON_PD 
3/4" PE100RC Single Pump System 
PP/PE Fusion welded skid base for motor driven pumps 
(30"W x 30"D x 60"H) 
PE100 fusion weld pipe and fittings 
One Y-strainer 
One 2,000ml PVC cal-column w/PE100 connection 
One Pressure gauge with isolator and PE100 connection 
One pressure relief valve 
One Back pressure valve 
One Pulsation Dampener w/PE100 connection 
PE100/RC Ball Valves 

 
Additional Items: 
(1) Skid mounted 1-pump terminal box 
(1) Universal control cable 

 
Note:Plumbing and components rated at 150 PSI regardless of pump pressure. 

 
Material:                                                     Qty              

DO000006                                                       1     
 
 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 2



 

Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

Sigma/2 Control version b 
The Sigma/2 motor-driven diaphragm metering 
pump features a high strength inner housing for 
the mechanically loaded parts and an additional 
plastic housing to protect it from corrosion. 

 
The pump capacity is adjusted via the stroke length (5 mm), in 0.5% 
increments, with a self-locking rotary dial. 
 

Flow: 35.9GPH / 136L/H  

Pressure: 145PSI / 10BAR 

 
Options Included: 

- Liquid End Materials                           PV         PVDF 

- Seal                                                    T            PTFE seals 

- Diaphragm Type                                 S           Safety Diaph w/ visual indicat 

- Liquid End Options                             0            Without valve springs 

- Hydraulic Connection                         7            PVDF clamping nut & insert 

- Labeling                                              0            Standard logo 

- Voltage Supply                                   U           115 - 230V, 1 ph, 50/60 Hz 

- Cable and Plug                                   D           North American plug, 115V, 2m 

- Relay                                                  8            4-20mA out+fault/pacing relay 

- Control Variants                                  1            Option 0 + analog control 

- Overpressure Shut-off                        0            without overpressure shut-off 

- Operating Unit (HMI)                          0            HMI w.Click Wheel (0,5m cable) 

- Access Code                                      1            Access code 

- Language                                            EN         english 

Material:                                                     Qty               

S2CBH16130PVTS070UD81001EN              2 
 

 
SECTION 002 Sub Total:                                                    Total Net: $25,515.88 

 
 

SECTION 003: ** Optional Items ** 
 

Cost for delivery 
(per skid) 
Material:                                 Qty                                                                                  Net:         

 980020                                          1                                          $937.50      
 

DOCUMENTATION - subs 
Material:                                 Qty                                                                                   Net:         

DK989080                                   1                                                                                       $500.00 
 

SECTION 003 Sub Total:                                                            Total Net: $1,437.50 
 
        Grand Total - $55,735.13 

 
 
 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 3



 

Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

 
Terms and Conditions: 
 
Net 30 Days. 
Quote is valid for 30 days. 
State and Local taxes and fees are NOT included. 
F.O.B.: Pittsburgh, PA. 
Freight: Prepay and add. 
Delivery: 4 to 6 weeks ARO, UPS Ground. Analyzers, skids and control panels. 
 
PLEASE SEND ALL ORDERS TO: mike@htpinc.com, Ph: #661-440-6181.  
PLEASE INCLUDE THIS QUOTATION AND YOUR CURRENT CONTACT/SHIPPING 
INFORMATION ALONG WITH YOUR ORDER.  
 
* Please review all items for correct specifications and or conditions. All returned items will be 
charged a 25% restocking charge.  
* All electrical and 4-20 mA connections must be correct before connecting any piece of 
equipment or non-warranty damage may result.  
* Any modification to factory pre-engineered skids will result in voiding any equipment warranty.  
* Field Start-Up and Training are Not Included in this quotation unless otherwise stated herein.  
* Please contact Hopkins Technical Products for Start-Up and Training charges applicable to 
this quotation of equipment.  
* Equipment start-up is at $120.00 Hr. plus travel and expenses. 
 

Mike Thibodeaux 
Sales Representative 

Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. 
mike@htpinc.com 

Cell #: 661-440-6181 
 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 2 Page 4



Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

 

 

 
Date:02-04-2020     Quote #: HTP-23373 
 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
1600 Aloha Place 
Oceano, CA  93445 
 
Attn: J Mychal Jones, Jr., Mychal@sslocsd.us 
Phone #: 805-489-6666 
 
Mychal, I am pleased to offer you the following pumps for your favorable review. Pumps will 
work both in Sodium Hypo-Chlorite and Sodium Bisulfite. Please do not hesitate to contact me 
with any questions. 
 

SECTION 001: ** Hypo and Bisulfite Skid-Sigma ** 
 

P1_075_HYPO_PE100/VITON_PD 
 

 
3/4" PE100RC Single Pump System 
PP/PE Fusion welded skid base for motor driven pumps 
(30"W x 30"D x 60"H) 
PE100 fusion weld pipe and fittings 
One Y-strainer 
One 2,000ml PVC cal-column w/PE100 connection 
One Pressure gauge with isolator and PE100 connection 
One pressure relief valve 
One Back pressure valve 
One Pulsation Dampener w/PE100 connection 
PE100/RC Vented Ball Valves 

 
Additional Items: 
(1) Skid mounted 1-pump terminal box 
(1) Universal control cable 

 
Note:Plumbing and components rated at 150 PSI regardless of pump pressure. 

 

 
Material:                                                     Qty               

DO000006                                                       2      
 

TERMINAL BOX KIT, 1 PUMP, NON-GFI RECEPT 
Material:                                                     Qty               

7745878                                                          2 
 

Deaeration Valve Kit: DN15 CPVC 
Material:                                                     Qty              

7744260                                                          2 
 

 
Item 5C. Attachment No. 3 Page 1



Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

Sigma/2 Control version b 
 

 
The Sigma/2 motor-driven diaphragm metering 
pump features a high strength inner housing for the 
mechanically loaded parts and an additional plastic 
housing to protect it from corrosion. 

 
The pump capacity is adjusted via the stroke length (5 mm), in 0.5% 
increments, with a self-locking rotary dial. 

 

 
Flow: 

35.9GPH 

/ 136L/H 

Pressure: 

145PSI / 

10BAR 

 
Options Included: 

- Liquid End Materials                           PV         PVDF 

- Seal                                                    T            PTFE seals 

- Diaphragm Type                                 S           Safety Diaph w/ visual indicator 
- Liquid End Options                             0            Without valve springs 

- Hydraulic Connection                         7            PVDF clamping nut & insert 

- Labeling                                              0            Standard logo 

- Voltage Supply                                   U           115 - 230V, 1 ph, 50/60 Hz 

- Cable and Plug                                   D           North American plug, 115V, 2m 

- Relay                                                  8            4-20mA out+fault/pacing relay 

- Control Variants                                  1            Option 0 + analog control 

- Overpressure Shut-off                        0            without overpressure shut-off 

- Operating Unit (HMI)                          0            HMI w.Click Wheel (0,5m cable) 

- Access Code                                      1            Access code 

- Language                                            EN         english 

Material:                                                     Qty              

S2CBH16130PVTS070UD81001EN              2 
 

SECTION 001 Sub Total:                                                                            Total 
Net: $30,575.70 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 3 Page 2



Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

 
SECTION 002: ** Hypo and Bisulfite Skid-Dulcoflex ** 

 
P1_075_HYPO_PE100/VITON_PD 

 

 
3/4" PE100RC Single Pump System 
PP/PE Fusion welded skid base for motor driven pumps 
(30"W x 30"D x 60"H) 
PE100 fusion weld pipe and fittings 
One Y-strainer 
One 2,000ml PVC cal-column w/PE100 connection 
One Pressure gauge with isolator and PE100 connection 
One pressure relief valve 
One Back pressure valve 
One Pulsation Dampener w/PE100 connection 
PE100/RC Vented Ball Valves 

 
Additional Items: 
(1) Skid mounted VFD 

 
Note: Plumbing and components rated at 150 PSI regardless of pump pressure. 

 

 
Material:                                                     Qty               

DO000032                                                       2     
 

DULCO®flex DFBu Peristaltic Pump 
 

 
The DulcoFlex DFB is a versatile peristaltic pump, which incorporates both hose and tubing 
technology. The unique roller design offers a lubricant-free housing unlike typical shoe pumps. 
With pressures up to 116 psi and flow rates to 385 gph, the DFB is a great choice for pumping 
abrasive chemicals, such as inks, slurries, along with sheer sensitive polymers. On customer 
request, DFBu pumps can be equipped with a controller for precise batch metering. The pumps 
can be equipped with a Halar-coated pump housing for use in industrial chemical applications. 

 
Flow: 136.3 lph / 36.0 gph 

Pressure: 4 BAR / 60 PSI 
 

Options Included: 

- speed                                                  024        24 rpm 

- motor type                                           2            TEFC 230-460/3/60 1000:1 

- hose material                                      H           Hypalon 

- hydraulic connection                           F            PVDF NPT 

- base plate                                           4            base plate, PP 

- leakage detector                                 L            leakage detector 

- Orientation                                          R           right (Standard) 

- VFD Control                                        3            Advanced VFD 115/1/60 

- special version                                    H           chemical version(Halar coated) 

- discharge pressure                             2            60 PSI 

- approval                                              01          CE 

Material:                                                     Qty               

DFBU0160242HF4LR3H2                              2 
 

SECTION 002 Sub Total:                                                                           Total 
Net: $34,523.10 

 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 3 Page 3



Hopkins Technical Products Inc. 
P.O. Box 2032, Brentwood, CA 94513 
Office: 925‐240‐2160   Fax: 925‐240‐2166   

 
Terms and Conditions: 
 

Net 30 Days. 
Quote is valid for 30 days. 
State and Local taxes and fees are NOT included. 
F.O.B.: Pittsburgh, PA. 
Freight: Prepay and add. 
Delivery: 4 to 6 weeks ARO, Best Way.  
 
PLEASE SEND ALL ORDERS TO: mike@htpinc.com, Ph: #661-440-6181.  
PLEASE INCLUDE THIS QUOTATION AND YOUR CURRENT CONTACT/SHIPPING 
INFORMATION ALONG WITH YOUR ORDER.  
 
* Please review all items for correct specifications and or conditions. All returned items will be 
charged a 25% restocking charge.  
* All electrical and 4-20 mA connections must be correct before connecting any piece of 
equipment or non-warranty damage may result.  
* Any modification to factory pre-engineered skids will result in voiding any equipment warranty.  
* Field Start-Up and Training are Not Included in this quotation unless otherwise stated herein.  
* Please contact Hopkins Technical Products for Start-Up and Training charges applicable to 
this quotation of equipment.  
* Equipment start-up is at $120.00 Hr. plus travel and expenses. 
 

Mike Thibodeaux 
Sales Representative 

Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. 
mike@htpinc.com 

Cell #: 661-440-6181 
 
 

Item 5C. Attachment No. 3 Page 4



Item 6A. Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

      STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:  July 1, 2020 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: APPROVAL OF LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE LAW FIRM OF 

JONES & MAYER (revised) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors enter into the revised contract with the law firm of 
Jones & Mayer to provide General Counsel legal services to the South San Luis Obispo 
Sanitation District.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
General Counsel Gil Trujillo resigned his position with the District effective February 7, 2020.  
Gilbert A. Trujillo was retained by the Board on November 4, 2015, to provide General Counsel 
services for the District.  With Mr. Trujillo’s departure, the Board directed Staff to pursue new 
General Counsel through an RFP.  
 
At the June 3, 2020 Meeting the District Board was presented a Staff Report for APPROVAL OF 
LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH THE LAW FIRM OF JONES & MAYER.  Following the 
presentation and discussion the Board directed staff to attempt to negotiate better contract 
terms for charges related to the proposed billing for Legal Counsel Travel Time.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Following the June 3rd meeting Staff reached out to Jones-Mayer and expressed the District’s 
desire to achieve revised contract terms in regard to travel time billing described in contract 
section 3.A.. Jones & Mayer was receptive to revising the contract terms and staff has reached 
the terms in the attached agreement with the only revision shown in bold-underline. 

 
The contract presented at the June 3rd meeting provided for full billing during travel to and from 
the District and read as follows: 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


 

Item 6A. Page 2 
 

3.A. General Legal Services 
 
The District shall pay Jones & Mayer an hourly rate of $215 for general legal services (those 
services described above in Section 2.A., numbers 1-8).  All costs and expenses, including 
travel time and mileage, except those set forth in Section 3.F below, shall be deemed included 
in the foregoing hourly billing rates,      
 
The REVISED contract provides for billing at 50% for hours and mileage to and from the District 
and reads as follows: 

 
3.A. General Legal Services 
 
The District shall pay Jones & Mayer an hourly rate of $215 for general legal services (those 
services described above in Section 2.A., numbers 1-8). All costs and expenses, including one-
half of all travel time and mileage to and from board meetings, except those set forth in 
Section 3.F below, shall be deemed included in the foregoing hourly billing rates.      
 
FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
 
The District has adequate budget for anticipated legal costs in both the current FY19/20 and as 
proposed in the FY 20/21 budget. 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Agreement for Legal Services w/ Jones & Mayer 
 



1 
 

 AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

 
This Agreement for Legal Services (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the 
law firm of JONES & MAYER (“Jones & Mayer”) and the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO 
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT (the “District”), a public entity under the laws of the State 
of California. 
 

RECITALS 
 
 A. Jones & Mayer is a firm in the general practice of law with extensive experience 

advising public entities, and is fully able to carry out the duties described in this 
Agreement. 

 
 B. The District desires to contract with Jones & Mayer to provide contract legal 

services to the District. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement, Jones & Mayer and the District agree as follows: 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
 A. Keith F. Collins is hereby designated and appointed as General Counsel to the 
District (“General Counsel”) of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, and shall 
serve and be compensated as provided by this Agreement.  The General Counsel shall process, 
coordinate, and direct, as necessary, all legal services provided under this Agreement in order to 
maximize the timeliness and usefulness of the delivery of such services.  As required, the 
General Counsel shall attend all District Board meetings and other meetings and be available at 
all reasonable times to the Chair, Board members, District Administrator, and persons designated 
by the District Administrator, in relationship to all legal services to be furnished by Jones & 
Mayer under this Agreement.  The General Counsel shall also direct and coordinate all internal 
activities so that all services provided by Jones & Mayer under this Agreement to the District 
shall be fully competent, professional, consistent, timely, and in accordance with the standards 
prevalent in the industry.  It is expressly understood that the experience, knowledge, capability, 
and reputation of the designated and appointed General Counsel are a substantial inducement for 
the District to enter into this Agreement.  The General Counsel shall be responsible during the 
term of this Agreement for directing all activities of Jones & Mayer on behalf of the District, and 
all other special counsel to the District, and devoting such time as necessary to personally 
supervise such services.  The primary assignment of the General Counsel shall not be changed by 
Jones & Mayer without the express approval of the District.   
 
 B.   All attorneys assigned to perform approved District business shall, at all times 
while this Agreement is in effect and at their sole cost and expense, be fully qualified and 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 1



2 
 

licensed to practice law in the State of California and before all appropriate federal courts and 
other bodies and tribunals.  
 
2.  SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 A.  Jones & Mayer agrees to perform all necessary legal services as General Counsel 

to the District, and shall: 
 

1.  As required, attend all regularly scheduled and special District Board 
meetings and District Board study sessions. 
 
2.  As required, provide legal services on-site during office hours at the 
District Office, with the amount and the scheduling of such hours to be 
determined by the District. These hours of on-site service will be at regularly 
scheduled times made known to all members of the District Board and to all 
senior District staff so as to facilitate informal, direct access to legal counsel as 
necessary. 
 
3.  Attend any other meetings in person or via conference call as required by 
the District Board or the District Administrator. 
 
4.  Advise the District Board; any subordinate bodies, committees, authorities 
or agencies; District staff and other District officials; on all legal matters 
pertaining to District business. 
 
5.  Prepare, review, and approve as to form, contracts, agreements, 
resolutions, ordinances, and all other standard District documents. 
 
6.  Prepare such written and oral legal opinions as shall, from time to time, be 
requested by the District. 
 
7.  Perform such other routine legal services as are required, from time to 
time, by the District Board, or the District Administrator. 
   
8.  Represent the District and the District’s officials, officers, and employees 
in litigation and administrative proceedings as directed by the District Board, or 
the District Administrator. 
 
9. At the request of the District, perform special projects or tasks assigned by 
the District Administrator or the District Board. 
 

 
 B.  The District specifically reserves the right to retain, at its sole option, other legal 
counsel for litigation and other specialized legal matters.  The General Counsel will supervise 
outside legal counsel’s work.  This reservation of rights does not preclude the District from 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 2



3 
 

assigning these matters to Jones & Mayer as part of the scope of duties under this Section 2 or 
requesting recommendations concerning the selection of outside legal counsel. 
 
3. COMPENSATION 
 
 Jones & Mayer shall be compensated for services rendered under this Agreement as 
follows: 
 
 A. General Legal Services 
 
 The District shall pay Jones & Mayer an hourly rate of $215 for general legal services 
(those services described above in Section 2.A., numbers 1-8). All costs and expenses, including 
one-half of all travel time and mileage to and from board meetings, except those set forth in 
Section 3.F below, shall be deemed included in the foregoing hourly billing rates.      
 
 B.  Specialized Legal Services/Special Projects 
 
 Specialized projects and non-litigation legal services not included within Section 2.A., 
numbers 1-8 shall be billed to District at the rate of $225 per hour.  Any special projects billed at 
this rate require prior approval of the District Board, District General Counsel or District 
Director, or designee. Paralegal services shall be billed at the rate of $125 per hour.  All costs 
and expenses, including travel time and mileage, except those set forth in Section 3.F below, 
shall be deemed included in the foregoing hourly billing rates.   
  
 C. Litigation Services 
 
 Litigation matters approved by the District Director and/or District Board shall be billed 
at the rate of $250 per hour.  Paralegal services shall be billed at the rate of $125 per hour. All 
costs and expenses, including travel time and mileage, except those set forth in Section 3.F 
below shall be deemed included in the foregoing hourly billing rates.  

 
D.  Summary of Labor Rates: 

 
Basic Legal Services       $    215.00   Per Hour   
Special Services/Project      $    225.00   Per Hour 
Litigation        $    250.00   Per Hour  
Paralegal:        $    125.00   Per Hour 
 
  E. Billing and Rate Increases   
 
 Jones & Mayer shall provide a monthly billing report indicating actual time spent 
performing basic legal services, litigation matters, and additional specialized projects.  The 
foregoing hourly rates shall remain in full force and effect for two (2) years.  Thereafter, the 
foregoing billing rates shall be automatically adjusted annually (effective as of the anniversary 
date of this Agreement commencing in 2020) to reflect any increase in the cost of living based 
on the Consumer Price Index increase for the prior year utilizing the standard as established by 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 3



4 
 

the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the U.S. Department of Labor for all urban consumers in the 
Los Angeles - Anaheim - Riverside area, or another mutually agreed upon index based on 
comparable data should the Consumer Price Index established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics 
be unavailable, not to exceed 5% per year. 
 
 F. Billable Activities for Legal Services/Expenses 
 
 Jones & Mayer generally does not bill fax, word processing, small reproduction matters 
(under 100 pages), or simple computer legal research costs.  Additionally, it is agreed that the 
cost for administrative staff to perform clerical duties including but not limited to reviewing 
emails, scheduling meetings or general office filing will not be billable expenditures.   
 
 Jones & Mayer will charge District for actual necessary costs incurred for all of the 
following:  all costs incurred related to any litigation (civil or criminal), general legal services or 
special project, including but not limited to, court filing fees, jury fees, deposition costs, 
reporters’ fees, witness fees, attorney services (includes service of process fees, arbitrators, and 
mediators), messenger services, Lexis-Nexis research outside of our prepaid service fee, Fed-Ex 
or other overnight delivery service, parking fees, actual costs for large reproduction projects if 
performed by an outside service, or $0.10 per page (b/w) and $0.20 per page (color) if performed 
in house, title reports, mileage, travel time and expenses, and any other expense not listed above 
which becomes necessary to the successful resolution of a client matter. 
 
 G.  Monthly Statements 
 
 Jones & Mayer shall submit statements of all payments due under this Agreement on a 
monthly basis to the District Administrator. All work performed by Jones & Mayer shall be 
billed in increments of tenths of an hour.  The statement shall be in a form approved by the 
District, and shall set forth a description of all work performed, the hours worked, the identity of 
each person performing the work, the rate charged, the identity of the person requesting work, 
and any litigation costs or expenses eligible for reimbursement. 
 
 H.  Payment 
 
 All hours shall be billed by the 15th day of each month following the close of the month 
for which hours are being provided.  Payment for hours shall be due and payable within thirty 
days following submission of the billing statement to the District. 
 
4.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
 Jones & Mayer shall at all times avoid conflicts of interest in the performance of this 
Agreement.  In the event that a conflict arises, Jones & Mayer shall immediately notify District. 
Within thirty (30) days following execution of this Agreement, Jones & Mayer shall file a 
conflict of interest disclosure statement setting forth any information related to potential conflicts 
of interest to the extent such disclosure is required by law, including District’s adopted conflict 
of interest code, if any. 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 4



5 
 

 
5.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
 Jones & Mayer shall perform all services required under this Agreement as an 
independent contractor of the District, and shall remain at all times as to District a wholly 
independent contractor with only such obligations as are consistent with that role.  Jones & 
Mayer shall not at any time or in any manner represent that it or any of its employees or agents 
are District employees. 
 
6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
 If any dispute or disagreement arises between the District and Jones & Mayer as to any 
matter relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to the scope of services, the 
performance of the respective responsibilities of the District and Jones & Mayer, the quality of 
the services rendered, and the billing of such services, the District and Jones & Mayer agree to 
confer and attempt to resolve the matter informally.  If the parties cannot agree, they agree that 
they will refer the dispute for resolution to mediation to the fullest extent permitted by law.  The 
parties are aware that mediation is a voluntary process and pledge to cooperate fully and fairly 
with the mediator in an attempt to reach a mutually satisfactory compromise of any dispute or 
disagreement.  The mediator shall be chosen by mutual agreement of the parties, and mediation 
shall commence within thirty (30) days of either party’s written request to the other for 
mediation. Any agreement reached by the mediation shall be reduced to writing, be signed by the 
parties, and be binding on them.  This provision for mediation is an effort to protect, preserve, 
and respect the requisites of a productive attorney-client relationship, but shall be without 
prejudice to either party pursuing its other lawful remedies. 
 
7.  INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION 
 
 A.  Insurance 
 

1. Jones & Mayer shall procure and maintain, at its cost: 
 

a. Commercial General Liability insurance with limits not less than $1 
million per occurrence. Such insurance shall designate District, its elected 
and appointed officials, employees, and volunteers as additional insureds. 
Such insurance shall be primary and not contribute with any insurance or 
self-insurance maintained by District. 

 
b.  Business automobile liability insurance with limits not less than $1 million 

per occurrence. Such insurance shall include coverage for owned, non-
owned, and hired automobiles. 

 
c.   Professional liability insurance with limits not less than $2,000,000 per 

occurrence. 
 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 5



6 
 

d.  Workers’ compensation insurance as required by California law and 
Employer’s Liability insurance with limits not less than $1 million per 
accident for bodily injury or disease. The workers’ compensation 
insurance shall contain an endorsement stating the insurer waives any right 
of subrogation against District, its elected and appointed officials, 
employees and volunteers. 

 
2. All such policies shall provide District 30 days’ notice of cancellation.  Self-

insured retentions must be declared and approved by District. 
 

3. Prior to commencement of work, and throughout the term of this Agreement, 
Jones & Mayer shall furnish DISTRICT with certificates evidencing 
compliance with the insurance requirements above.  Jones & Mayer agrees to 
provide complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies if 
requested by the District. 

 
4. Insurance shall be placed with insurers that maintain an A.M. Best rating of  

A-, VII or better, or otherwise meet the written approval of the District. 
 

5. The Contractor shall ensure that subcontractors maintain insurance that 
complies with the requirements stated herein. 

 
 
 B.  Indemnification 
 
 Jones & Mayer shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District, and its officers 
and employees, from and against any and all actions, suits, proceedings, claims, demands, losses, 
costs and expenses, including legal costs and attorneys’ fees, for injury to person(s) or damages 
to property (including property owned by the District), and for errors and omissions committed 
by Jones & Mayer, its officers, employees, and agents, arising out of or relating to Jones & 
Mayer’s performance under this Agreement, except to the degree such injury, damage, error(s) or 
omission(s) may be caused by District’s negligence or willful misconduct, or that of the 
District’s officers or employees. 
 
8.  RECORDS AND REPORTS 
 
 A.  Records 
 
 Jones & Mayer shall keep such books and records as shall be necessary to perform the 
services required by this Agreement and to enable the District to evaluate the performance of the 
required services. The District shall have full and free access to such books and records that deal 
specifically with the services performed by Jones & Mayer for District at all reasonable times, 
including the right to inspect, copy, audit, and make summaries and transcripts from such 
records. 
 
 B.  Ownership of Documents 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 6



7 
 

 
 All reports, records, documents, and other materials prepared by Jones & Mayer, its 
employees and agents in the performance of this Agreement shall be the property of the District 
and shall be delivered to the District upon request by the District or upon termination of this 
Agreement. Jones & Mayer shall have no claim for further or additional compensation as a result 
of the exercise by the District of its full rights of ownership of the documents and material 
hereunder. Jones & Mayer may retain copies of such documents for its own use. 
 
 C.  Release of Documents 
 
 No report, record, document, or other material prepared by Jones & Mayer in the 
performance of services under this Agreement shall be released publicly without prior written 
approval of the District, except as may be required by law. 
 
9.  NONDISCRIMINATION 
 
 Jones & Mayer pledges there shall be no discrimination against or segregation of any 
person or group of persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, sexual 
orientation, national origin, or ancestry in the performance of services under this Agreement. 
 
 
10.  EFFECTIVE DATE  
 

This AGREEMENT will govern all legal services performed by Jones & Mayer on 
behalf of District.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on May ___, 2020, and shall 
continue in effect until terminated as provided herein.  District may terminate the Agreement at 
any time, as provided in Section 11A.  
 
11.  TERMINATION 
 
 A.  Termination By District  
 
 Jones & Mayer shall at all times serve under the terms of this Agreement at the pleasure 
of the District Board, and the District Board hereby reserves the right to terminate this 
Agreement at will, with or without cause, by providing written notice to Jones & Mayer.  Upon 
receipt of any notice of termination, Jones & Mayer shall cease all services under this Agreement 
except as may be specifically approved by the District.  At that time, all further obligations of the 
District to pay Jones & Mayer for services rendered under this Agreement shall thereupon cease, 
except as set forth in Section 11.C below; provided, however, that the District shall be obliged to 
pay for all services, costs, and expenditures lawfully incurred by Jones & Mayer prior to the 
effective date of such termination, or subsequent to the date of termination at the direction of 
District. 
 
 
 
 B.  Termination By Jones & Mayer 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 7



8 

Jones & Mayer reserves the right to terminate this Agreement by giving ninety (90) days’ 
advance written notice to District. 

C. Mutual Obligations Upon Termination By Either Party

In the event of termination of this Agreement by either party, Jones & Mayer shall 
cooperate with the District in transferring the files and assignments to District staff or other 
person designated by District pending the hiring of another General Counsel.  Jones & Mayer 
shall be compensated at the hourly rates set forth in Section 3 of this Agreement should Jones & 
Mayer be called upon to perform any services after the effective date of termination, including 
the transfer of files and assignments. 

12. NOTICES

Notices regarding this Agreement shall be given in writing to the parties at the following
addresses: 

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
1600 Aloha, Place 
Oceano, CA 93445 

Jones & Mayer 
3777 N. Harbor Blvd 
Fullerton, CA 92835 

13. AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains all of the agreements of Jones & Mayer and the District.  This
Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual consent of the parties by an instrument in 
writing. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the parties have executed this 
Agreement in duplicate the ______________ day of _________________________, 2020. 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 8



9 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

By: ______________________________ 
      Caren Ray Russom, Chair of Board of 
Directors 

By:_______________________________ 
      Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
JONES & MAYER 

By:_______________________________ 
       Richard D.  Jones 
       Owner/President 

Item 6A. Attachment Page 9



Item 6B. Page 1 
  

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

          STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:  July 01, 2020 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-416 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL 

YEAR 2020-21 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE 
COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 1. That the Board approve Resolution No. 2020-416 authorizing the transmittal of the report 

to the County to collect District wastewater treatment charges from the OCSD service 
area for Fiscal Year 2020-21 on the County Property Tax Roll. 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June 1, 2016 meeting, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347 directing staff to work 
with the County to collect current and delinquent wastewater treatment charges from the 
community of Oceano via the annual property tax bills versus direct billing by the District.   The 
District now receives its wastewater treatment charges from Oceano via collections made by the 
County on the property tax rolls. 
 
In preparation for this item, NBS (District’s billing consultant), prepared the required report 
(Attachment 1) that identifies each parcel of real property by address and Assessor’s Parcel 
Number (APN) and associated charges for wastewater treatment and facilities for said parcel for 
Fiscal Year 2020-21.   The charges conform to the rate structure established by Ordinance No. 
2016-01 adopted by the Board on March 2, 2016. 
 
A copy of the Report is available at the District office and District website for public inspection. 
  
Attachment 1:  SSLOCSD Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Annual Report 
    
Attachment 2: SSLOCSD Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 2020-21 

Levy Roll 
  



Item 6B. Page 2 
  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-416 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO 
FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY 

CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 

District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for wastewater 
services and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 

District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for 
wastewater services and facilities for a period of five years; and 

 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution adopted by 

at least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of wastewater services 
and facilities charges annually on the property tax roll; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2016, the District Board directed staff to proceed with collecting 

charges on the property tax roll for the community of Oceano, pursuant to 
Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the "Report") 

containing a description of each parcel of real property subject to the 
wastewater services and facilities charge and the amount of that charge 
for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 2020/21, computed in conformity with 
Ordinance No. 2016-001, which report is filed with the District at its District 
office, available for public inspection, and incorporated herein by reference; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the wastewater 

services and facilities charges described therein to the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2020/21 tax roll. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District: 

 
1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report 

on the wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and 
approves the Report and each wastewater services and facilities 
charge as submitted; and 

 
2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the 

San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents 
with the Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities 
charges set forth in the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2020/21. 



Item 6B. Page 3 
  

 

Resolution 2020-416 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly adopted at a meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held July 
1, 2020. 
 
 
 
       
CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
JEREMY GHENT,  
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 
 



 

  
nbsgov.com 

Prepared by: 

Corporate Headquarters 
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 
Toll free: 800.676.7516 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Annual Report For: 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge 

May 2020 

 

Item 6B. Attachment 1



 

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

1600 Aloha Place 
Oceano, CA 93445 

Phone - (805) 489-6666 
                    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD 
 

Jeff Lee, Chair 
 

Caren Ray Russom, Vice Chair 
 

Linda Austin, Director 
 
 
 
 

NBS 
 

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director 
 

Adina McCargo, Associate Director 
 

  

Item 6B. Attachment 1



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Introduction ................................................................................................................... 1  

 Wastewater Treatment Rates ......................................................................................... 2 

 Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Listing ................................................................ 3  

 Resolution For Fiscal Year 2020/21.................................................................................. 4  

 

 

 
 

Item 6B. Attachment 1



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2020/21 Annual Report 1 

 INTRODUCTION  
The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) is a special district that provides 
wastewater treatment services to the communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. The 
District is located in southwestern San Luis Obispo County, California, approximately 15 miles south of the 
City of San Luis Obispo. The District serves a population of roughly 38,000 as well as commercial, industrial, 
and institutional accounts within its service area. 

The District was formed in 1963 and is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) who 
are appointed by the governing bodies of its three member agencies: the Cities of Arroyo Grande and 
Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. Following the completion of a Wastewater 
Financial Plan & Rate Study dated February 17, 2016 and a noticed public hearing in compliance with the 
requirements of the California Constitution Article 13D (Proposition 218), the Board adopted new rates to 
meet the District’s funding needs.  

The Board desires to place the wastewater treatment charges for the service area within the Oceano 
Community Services District on the San Luis Obispo County tax rolls with the levy for the 2020/21 fiscal 
year. The Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach will continue to bill on behalf of the District at this 
time. 

The Wastewater Treatment Service Charge is levied pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code, 
Sections 5471 et seq. Payment of the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge for each parcel will be made 
in the same manner and at the same time as payments are made for property taxes. This report contains 
the necessary data required to establish the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge and is submitted to the 
Board Secretary for filing in the office of the Board Secretary where it shall remain open for public 
inspection.

 

Item 6B. Attachment 1



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2020/21 Annual Report  2 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES 
To provide the revenue to keep up with the increase in projected revenue needs, the District adopted a 
wastewater treatment rate increase for the five years from effective July 1, 2016 through July 1, 2019.  
Rates effective July 1, 2019 are applied to parcels for Fiscal Year 2020/21.  Residential users will continue 
to pay a flat monthly charge per dwelling unit, and nonresidential users will pay a fixed monthly charge 
that varies by specific factors, listed below. The following table shows the adopted rates: 

 

 Monthly Service Charge Effective On or After: 
Land Use Classification July 1 2016 July 1 2017 July 1 2018 July 1 2019 

Residences & Apartments $  19.60 $  21.56 $  23.52 $  25.48 

Hotel Units with Kitchens 17.14 18.85 20.56 22.27 

Hotel Units without Kitchens 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Hotel Room 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 
Commercial Establishments 
  Each additional employee above 5 

8.81 
1.77 

9.69 
1.95 

10.57 
2.13 

11.45 
2.31 

Beauty Shops 
  Each additional operator above 5 

17.63 
2.66 

19.39 
2.93 

21.15 
3.20 

22.91 
3.47 

Eating Establishments w/o Grinders 
  Each additional 5 seats above 30 

27.43 
4.12 

30.17 
4.53 

32.91 
4.94 

35.65 
5.35 

Restaurants (w/ Grinders) <30 seats 
  Restaurants (w/ Grinders) over 30 seats 

44.09 
61.72 

48.50 
67.89 

52.91 
74.06 

57.32 
80.23 

Laundromats – per washing machine 
  Minimum Charge 

12.63 
37.91 

13.89 
41.70 

15.15 
45.49 

16.41 
49.28 

Service Stations – no wash/ rack 
Service Stations – with wash/ rack 

51.92 
74.47 

57.11 
81.92 

62.30 
89.37 

67.49 
96.82 

Factories 
  Each additional employee above 20 

29.39 
1.47 

32.33 
1.62 

35.27 
1.77 

38.21 
1.92 

Churches 
  Per ADA with elementary school 
  Per ADA with other school 

16.26 
0.49 
0.72 

17.89 
0.54 
0.79 

19.52 
0.59 
0.86 

21.15 
0.64 
0.93 

Bottling Plants 35.28 38.81 42.34 45.87 
Schools (Non-boarding) 
  Per ADA with elementary school   
  Per ADA with other school 

9.76 
0.49 
0.72 

10.74 
0.54 
0.79 

11.72 
0.59 
0.86 

12.70 
0.64 
0.93 

Schools (Boarding) 
  Per ADA with elementary school 
  Per ADA with other school 

9.80 
0.98 
1.38 

10.78 
1.08 
1.52 

11.76 
1.18 
1.66 

12.74 
1.28 
1.80 

Trailer/ Mobile Home Space 11.77 12.95 14.13 15.31 

RV Dump Stations – Less than 50 svcs 91.12 100.23 109.34 118.45 
 

 

Item 6B. Attachment 1



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2020/21 Annual Report  3 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING 
A list of parcels subject to the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge within the District as shown on the 
last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Assessor of San Luis Obispo County is on file in the office of the 
Board Secretary of the District and included on the following pages. The list contains a description of each 
parcel receiving such services and the amount of the charge for each parcel for the year.  

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller to be an 
invalid parcel number for the fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be 
identified and resubmitted to the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be 
levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and 
assessment rate described in this Report as approved by the District Board. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 6B. Attachment 1



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2020/21 Annual Report  4 

 RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 
The following page presents the Resolution approving this Annual Report of Wastewater Treatment Service 
Charges for Fiscal Year 2020/21 and directing the filing of charges for collection by the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Collector.  

 

Item 6B. Attachment 1



Item 6B. Page 2 
  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-416 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO 
FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY 

CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 

District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for wastewater 
services and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 

District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for 
wastewater services and facilities for a period of five years; and 

 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution adopted by 

at least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of wastewater services 
and facilities charges annually on the property tax roll; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2016, the District Board directed staff to proceed with collecting 

charges on the property tax roll for the community of Oceano, pursuant to 
Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the "Report") 

containing a description of each parcel of real property subject to the 
wastewater services and facilities charge and the amount of that charge 
for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 2020/21, computed in conformity with 
Ordinance No. 2016-001, which report is filed with the District at its District 
office, available for public inspection, and incorporated herein by reference; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the wastewater 

services and facilities charges described therein to the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2020/21 tax roll. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District: 

 
1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report 

on the wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and 
approves the Report and each wastewater services and facilities 
charge as submitted; and 

 
2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the 

San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents 
with the Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities 
charges set forth in the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2020/21. 



Item 6B. Page 3 
  

 

Resolution 2020-416 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly adopted at a meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held July 
1, 2020. 
 
 
 
       
CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
JEREMY GHENT,  
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 
 



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount
061-011-015 311 PIER AVE 1 $443.16
061-011-016 1 427.80
061-011-044 345 PIER AVE 35 6430.20
061-011-046 307 PIER AVE 1 137.40
061-011-047 393 PIER AVE 1 137.40
061-011-048 1163 STRAND WAY 1 137.40
061-012-003 1298 STRAND WAY 2 611.52
061-012-005 PIER 1 137.40
061-012-006 324 PIER AVE 1 443.16
061-012-008 PIER 4 1223.04
061-012-013 368 PIER AVE 1 427.80
061-012-015 374 PIER AVE 2 611.52
061-012-016 386 PIER AVE 1 305.76
061-012-018 388 PIER AVE 1 305.76
061-012-020 1270 LAKESIDE AVE 1 305.76
061-012-021 307 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-025 369 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-026 377 MCCARTHY AVE 2 611.52
061-012-030 365 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-036 360 PIER AVE 9 2751.84
061-012-038 306 PIER AVE 1 137.40
061-012-041 1280 LAKESIDE AVE 1 305.76
061-012-043 385 MCCARTHY AVE 4 1223.04
061-012-044 343 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-045 335 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-046 327 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-047 328 PIER AVE 1 443.16
061-012-048 332 PIER AVE 1 443.16
061-012-049 355 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-050 339 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-051 331 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-052 323 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-057 357 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-058 353 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-012-060 1258 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-012-061 1256 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-012-062 1256 STRAND WAY 3 1 305.76
061-012-063 1252 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-012-064 1256 STRAND WAY 5 1 305.76
061-021-004 1398 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-021-005 316 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-006 318 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-009 338 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-010 344 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

Page 1 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 1



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-021-014 362 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-023 333 JUANITA AVE 2 611.52
061-021-026 357 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-031 381 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-034 1340 LAKESIDE AVE 1 305.76
061-021-035 1316 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-021-037 330 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-038 332 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-043 329 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-045 1330 LAKESIDE AVE 1 305.76
061-021-046 384 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-047 373 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-051 311 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-058 361 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-060 1378 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-021-061 328 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-062 324 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-064 380 MCCARTHY AVE 3 917.28
061-021-067 376 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-070 385 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-071 360 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-072 358 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-073 350 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-075 354 MCCARTHY AVE 1 305.76
061-021-076 349 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-077 341 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-078 345 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-079 325 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-080 321 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-021-081 1358 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-021-082 1362 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-021-083 1368 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-003 300 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-006 332 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-007 336 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-008 340 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-010 352 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-042 1402 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-043 1432 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-044 1448 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-045 1460 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-047 324 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-048 328 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-049 1472 STRAND WAY 2 611.52

Page 2 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 2



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-022-050 1492 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-051 320 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-052 310 JUANITA AVE 1 305.76
061-022-053 311 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-022-054 1475 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-022-056 344 JUANITA AVE 0 0.00
061-032-016 1331 LAKESIDE AVE 10 1837.20
061-032-035 410 AIR PARK DR 17 3123.24
061-032-036 410 AIR PARK DR 1 1390.80
061-033-001 444 PIER AVE 1 1 305.76
061-033-002 444 PIER AVE 2 1 305.76
061-033-003 444 PIER AVE 3 1 305.76
061-033-004 444 PIER AVE 4 1 305.76
061-033-005 444 PIER AVE 5 1 305.76
061-033-006 444 PIER AVE 6 1 305.76
061-033-007 444 PIER AVE 7 1 305.76
061-033-008 444 PIER AVE 8 1 305.76
061-033-009 444 PIER AVE 9 1 305.76
061-033-010 444 PIER AVE 10 1 305.76
061-033-011 444 PIER AVE 11 1 305.76
061-033-012 444 PIER AVE 12 1 305.76
061-033-013 444 PIER AVE 13 1 305.76
061-033-014 444 PIER AVE 14 1 305.76
061-033-015 444 PIER AVE 15 1 305.76
061-033-016 444 PIER AVE 16 1 305.76
061-033-017 444 PIER AVE 17 1 305.76
061-033-018 444 PIER AVE 18 1 305.76
061-033-019 444 PIER AVE 19 1 305.76
061-033-020 444 PIER AVE 20 1 305.76
061-033-021 444 PIER AVE 21 1 305.76
061-033-022 444 PIER AVE 22 1 305.76
061-033-023 444 PIER AVE 23 1 305.76
061-033-024 444 PIER AVE 24 1 305.76
061-033-025 444 PIER AVE 25 1 305.76
061-033-026 444 PIER AVE 26 1 305.76
061-033-027 444 PIER AVE 27 1 305.76
061-033-028 444 PIER AVE 28 1 305.76
061-033-029 444 PIER AVE 29 1 305.76
061-033-030 444 PIER AVE 30 1 305.76
061-033-031 444 PIER AVE 31 1 305.76
061-033-032 444 PIER AVE 32 1 305.76
061-033-033 444 PIER AVE 33 1 305.76
061-033-034 444 PIER AVE 34 1 305.76
061-033-035 444 PIER AVE 35 1 305.76

Page 3 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 3



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-033-036 444 PIER AVE 36 1 305.76
061-033-037 444 PIER AVE 37 1 305.76
061-033-038 444 PIER AVE 38 1 305.76
061-033-039 444 PIER AVE 39 1 305.76
061-033-040 444 PIER AVE 40 1 305.76
061-033-041 444 PIER AVE 41 1 305.76
061-033-042 444 PIER AVE 42 1 305.76
061-033-043 444 PIER AVE 43 1 305.76
061-033-044 444 PIER AVE 44 1 305.76
061-033-045 444 PIER AVE 45 1 305.76
061-033-046 444 PIER AVE 46 1 305.76
061-033-049 444 PIER AVE 49 1 305.76
061-033-050 444 PIER AVE 50 1 305.76
061-033-051 444 PIER AVE 51 1 305.76
061-033-052 444 PIER AVE 606 1 305.76
061-033-053 444 PIER AVE 53 1 305.76
061-033-054 444 PIER AVE 54 1 305.76
061-033-055 444 PIER AVE 55 1 305.76
061-033-058 444 PIER AVE 48 1 305.76
061-033-059 444 PIER AVE 56 1 305.76
061-041-001 632 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-002 641 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-007 649 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-009 665 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-010 677 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-013 660 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-014 652 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-015 656 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-016 683 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-017 670 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-018 669 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-019 629 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-041-020 608 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-021 633 AIR PARK DR 3 917.28
061-041-023 650 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-041-024 640 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-042-003 630 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-004 636 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-005 644 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-007 620 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-008 624 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-009 626 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-012 1434 PALACE AVE 1 305.76
061-042-022 608 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76

Page 4 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 4



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-042-023 618 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-024 616 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-025 614 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-026 612 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-042-027 610 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-006 686 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-011 1460 RAILROAD ST 1 305.76
061-044-014 652 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-017 656 AIR PARK DR 2 611.52
061-044-018 1430 RAILROAD ST 1 1 305.76
061-044-019 1430 RAILROAD ST 2 1 305.76
061-044-020 1430 RAILROAD ST 3 1 305.76
061-044-021 1430 RAILROAD ST 4 1 305.76
061-044-022 1430 RAILROAD ST 5 1 305.76
061-044-023 1430 RAILROAD ST 6 1 305.76
061-044-026 682 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-027 684 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-029 702 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-030 704 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-031 706 AIR PARK DR 1 305.76
061-044-032 1410 RAILROAD ST 1 305.76
061-044-033 1420 RAILROAD ST 1 305.76
061-046-007 1560 RAILROAD ST 1 137.40
061-046-008 1584 RAILROAD ST 1 137.40
061-046-010 1572 RAILROAD ST 1 305.76
061-046-022 1506 RAILROAD ST 1 305.76
061-046-026 1506 RAILROAD ST 1 137.40
061-046-027 1545 PALACE AVE 2 611.52
061-046-030 1522 RAILROAD ST 1 305.76
061-046-033 734 JETTY AVE 1 305.76
061-046-035 736 JETTY AVE 1 305.76
061-046-040 631 LAKE ST 1 305.76
061-046-041 FOUNTAIN 1 305.76
061-046-042 1587 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 305.76
061-046-043 1565 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 305.76
061-046-044 1543 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 305.76
061-046-045 1539 FOUNTAIN AVE 2 611.52
061-046-050 FOUNTAIN 1 305.76
061-046-051 1553 PALACE AVE 2 611.52
061-046-054 PACIFIC 1 305.76
061-046-056 1492 RAILROAD ST 1 443.16
061-046-067 1545 RAILROAD ST 1 443.16
061-046-068 1545 RAILROAD ST 1 443.16
061-046-069 1555 RAILROAD ST 1 443.16

Page 5 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 5



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-061-001 1512 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-061-009 333 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-061-010 346 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-011 1558 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-061-014 344 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-017 1538 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-061-018 1565 STRAND WAY 1655 1 305.76
061-061-019 1575 STRAND WAY 2 611.52
061-061-022 332 SANDPIPER LN 2 611.52
061-061-025 328 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-026 321 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-061-027 325 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-061-028 310 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-029 316 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-030 320 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-031 324 SANDPIPER LN 1 305.76
061-061-032 1590 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-061-033 1560 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-001 1612 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-002 1652 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-004 1655 STRAND WAY 2 611.52
061-062-009 310 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-062-010 1672 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-011 319 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-062-014 1662 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-015 1622 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-016 1642 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-017 1632 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-062-018 YORK 1 305.76
061-062-019 333 YORK AVE 2 611.52
061-062-021 324 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-062-022 328 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-062-023 1670 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-062-027 1660 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-062-028 LAGUNA 0 0.00
061-062-030 1640 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-062-031 1650 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-062-032 1620 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-062-033 1630 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-062-034 320 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-062-035 316 SURF AVE 1 305.76
061-071-001 1712 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-071-002 1722 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-071-012 1762 STRAND WAY 1 305.76

Page 6 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 6



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-071-013 1772 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-071-014 1732 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-071-021 324 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-071-023 320 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-071-025 333 UTAH AVE 3 917.28
061-071-026 329 UTAH AVE 3 917.28
061-071-029 325 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-071-030 321 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-071-031 1730 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-071-034 345 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-071-035 1760 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-071-036 1720 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-071-037 1710 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-071-038 316 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-071-039 310 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-071-040 311 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-071-041 315 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-071-042 1742 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-071-043 1752 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-071-044 1740 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-071-046 328 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-071-047 332 YORK AVE 1 305.76
061-072-003 1872 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-007 1855 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-016 1812 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-019 1862 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-027 300 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-072-028 316 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-072-029 310 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-072-030 1832 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-032 1851 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-034 1847 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-035 1839 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-037 1843 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-072-042 328 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-072-043 324 UTAH AVE 1 305.76
061-072-047 1860 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-072-048 1810 LAGUNA DR 1 305.76
061-072-050 1848 STRAND WAY 1 305.76
061-081-015 531 HONOLULU ST 1 305.76
061-081-019 555 LAKESIDE AVE 1 305.76
061-081-024 583 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-081-030 551 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-081-031 543 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76

Page 7 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 7



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-081-033 559 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-081-035 HONOLULU 1 305.76
061-081-036 1570 LAKESIDE AVE 4 1223.04
061-081-037 1560 LAKESIDE AVE 1 305.76
061-082-004 548 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-082-006 564 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-082-007 572 HONOLULU AVE 2 611.52
061-082-010 547 SECURITY CT 3 917.28
061-082-014 577 SECURITY CT 2 611.52
061-082-016 1678 ALOHA PL 2 611.52
061-082-017 1650 ALOHA PL 1 305.76
061-082-018 590 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-082-019 544 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-082-020 550 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-082-021 578 HONOLULU AVE 1 305.76
061-082-023 571 SECURITY CT 1 305.76
061-082-024 561 SECURITY CT 1 305.76
061-083-001 508 SECURITY CT 1 305.76
061-083-003 1710 MAUI CIR 1 305.76
061-083-004 1714 MAUI CIR 1 305.76
061-093-037 494 AIR PARK DR 21 3858.12
061-093-044 560 AIR PARK DR 2 274.80
061-111-017 1001 PACIFIC BLVD 180 33069.60
061-112-006 1108 PACIFIC BLVD 7 2140.32
061-112-008 1150 PACIFIC BLVD 2 611.52
061-112-010 1182 PACIFIC BLVD 6 1834.56
061-112-011 616 COOLIDGE DR 1 305.76
061-112-012 1111 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-013 1131 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-017 1177 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-018 1181 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-021 1220 PACIFIC BLVD 4 1223.04
061-112-022 1203 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-023 1211 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-024 1221 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-112-026 649 PIER AVE 1 962.76
061-112-028 615 PIER AVE 1 305.76
061-112-031 1158 PACIFIC BLVD 1 305.76
061-112-032 1162 PACIFIC BLVD 1 305.76
061-112-033 1168 PACIFIC BLVD 1 305.76
061-112-036 1212 PACIFIC BLVD 1 305.76
061-112-037 690 HARDING DR 1 305.76
061-112-041 1210 PACIFIC BLVD 1 305.76
061-113-009 1252 PACIFIC BLVD 7 1202.88

Page 8 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 8



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-113-012 656 PIER AVE 12 2062.08
061-113-013 632 PIER AVE 1 305.76
061-113-015 649 TRUMAN DR 1 305.76
061-113-016 610 PIER AVE 1 305.76
061-113-017 1263 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-113-018 1275 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-113-020 650 TRUMAN DR 1 305.76
061-113-021 620 TRUMAN DR 1 305.76
061-113-022 630 TRUMAN DR 1 305.76
061-113-023 650 PERSHING DR 1 305.76
061-113-024 631 PERSHING DR 1 305.76
061-113-025 611 PERSHING DR 1 305.76
061-113-026 1281 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-113-027 1289 NORSWING DR 1 305.76
061-113-028 601 PERSHING DR 1 305.76
061-113-029 1309 PACIFIC BLVD 1 137.40
061-113-030 1330 RAILROAD ST 1 962.76
061-113-031 650 PERSHING DR 1 305.76
061-113-032 652 PERSHING DR 1 305.76
061-113-033 1331 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-034 1333 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-035 1335 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-036 1337 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-037 1341 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-038 1343 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-039 1345 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-040 1347 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-041 1351 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-042 1353 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-043 1355 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-044 1357 DEWEY RD 1 305.76
061-113-045 651 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-113-046 653 MENDEL DR 1 305.76
061-113-047 1262 PACIFIC BLVD 1 137.40
061-113-048 653 TRUMAN DR 1 1 305.76
061-113-049 653 TRUMAN DR 2 1 305.76
061-131-004 1730 RAILROAD ST 1 481.56
061-131-009 1586 RAILROAD ST 1 1161.84
061-131-021 1660 RAILROAD ST 1 458.52
061-131-022 1075 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 458.52
061-134-001 1820 RAILROAD ST 1 220.56
061-134-008 1820 RAILROAD ST 1 481.56
061-135-003 1731 RAILROAD ST 1 481.56
061-161-008 2325 CREEK RD 1 305.76

Page 9 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 9



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

061-161-010 2000 DELTA ST 1 305.76
061-161-025 1200 SILVER SPUR PL 1 305.76
061-171-005 1930 RAILROAD ST 1 458.52
061-261-006 2150 CREEK RD B 1 305.76
061-261-012 1290 SILVER SPUR PL 200 36744.00
061-321-001 2025 CREEK RD 1 481.56
061-321-003 1972 SILVER SPUR PL 1 550.68
061-331-003 2112 SILVER SPUR PL 1 305.76
061-331-009 2351 CASA PL 1 305.76
062-012-004 1621 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-012-012 1648 THE PIKE 2 611.52
062-012-013 1324 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-015 1300 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-016 1319 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-018 1373 16TH ST 2 611.52
062-012-019 1378 17TH ST 2 611.52
062-012-020 1314 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-023 1331 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-024 1334 17TH ST 3 917.28
062-012-025 1315 16TH ST 3 917.28
062-012-026 1306 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-027 1310 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-029 1336 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-030 1340 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-032 1362 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-033 1350 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-034 1345 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-037 1355 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-012-038 1349 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-005 1307 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-007 1380 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-008 1731 WILMAR AVE 3 917.28
062-013-009 1721 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-013-011 1381 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-012 1309 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-014 1720 THE PIKE 1 305.76
062-013-016 1363 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-017 1319 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-018 1331 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-020 1377 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-021 1371 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-022 1353 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-024 1337 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-026 1321 17TH ST 1 305.76

Page 10 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 10



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-013-027 1327 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-028 1310 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-029 1798 THE PIKE 1 305.76
062-013-030 1316 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-031 1700 THE PIKE 2 611.52
062-013-033 1343 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-034 1372 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-035 1364 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-036 1356 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-037 1348 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-038 1340 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-039 1332 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-013-040 1324 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-001 1423 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-002 1435 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-003 1447 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-004 1449 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-005 1453 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-006 1455 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-007 1459 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-008 1488 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-009 1472 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-010 1652 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-016-011 1650 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-016-012 1654 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-016-013 1658 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-016-014 1451 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-015 1457 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-021 1465 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-022 1475 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-023 1494 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-024 1492 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-025 1490 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-026 1498 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-027 1496 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-028 1485 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-016-029 1495 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-021-005 22ND 1 305.76
062-021-006 1388 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-007 1368 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-008 1372 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-009 2193 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-021-010 1376 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-011 1356 22ND ST 1 305.76

Page 11 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 11



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-021-012 2199 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-021-013 2198 PIKE ST 1 305.76
062-021-014 1352 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-015 22ND 1 305.76
062-021-016 1324 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-017 1 305.76
062-021-018 2192 PIKE ST 1 305.76
062-021-019 1348 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-021-020 1312 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-002 1355 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-022-004 1391 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-007 1310 23RD ST 3 917.28
062-022-008 1336 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-010 1356 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-013 1361 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-014 2251 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-022-016 1349 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-020 1387 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-022 2231 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-022-026 1395 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-027 2223 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-022-030 1386 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-031 1378 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-037 1390 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-038 1367 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-039 22ND 1 305.76
062-022-040 2281 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-022-041 1307 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-042 1309 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-046 1327 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-022-048 1368 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-049 1372 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-050 1321 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-051 1315 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-052 1358 LAZY LN 1 305.76
062-022-053 1362 LAZY LN 1 305.76
062-022-054 1374 LAZY LN 1 305.76
062-022-055 1354 LAZY LN 1 305.76
062-022-056 2261 WILMAR AVE 2 611.52
062-022-057 2271 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-022-058 1342 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-061 1331 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-022-062 1346 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-022-063 1344 23RD ST 1 305.76

Page 12 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 12



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-023-010 1395 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-011 1385 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-016 2324 THE PIKE 1 305.76
062-023-018 1303 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-019 2322 PIKE ST 1 305.76
062-023-020 1311 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-023 1352 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-024 1346 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-025 1340 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-026 1334 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-027 1328 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-028 1322 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-029 1316 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-030 1310 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-031 1304 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-032 1305 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-033 1311 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-034 1317 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-035 1323 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-036 1329 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-037 1335 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-038 1341 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-039 1347 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-040 1353 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-041 1365 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-042 1371 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-044 1378 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-045 1372 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-046 1366 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-048 1390 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-049 1398 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-051 1372 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-052 1376 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-053 1380 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-023-054 1335 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-055 1329 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-058 1317 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-023-059 1338 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-060 1332 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-061 1326 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-063 1320 TAMERA DR 1 305.76
062-023-064 2335 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-023-065 2341 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-023-066 2385 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76

Page 13 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 13



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-023-068 1323 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-031-004 2481 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-005 2471 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-006 2461 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-007 2441 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-008 2431 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-009 2421 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-010 2411 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-031-011 1381 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-031-012 1371 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-031-013 1377 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-014 1371 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-015 1365 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-016 1359 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-017 1352 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-018 1347 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-019 1341 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-020 1340 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-021 SCOTT LEE 1 305.76
062-031-022 1376 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-023 1361 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-031-026 1311 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-031-027 1317 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-031-028 1323 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-031-029 1339 24TH ST 2 611.52
062-031-031 1334 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-032 1328 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-033 2470 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-034 2460 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-035 2440 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-036 2430 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-037 2431 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-038 2441 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-039 2461 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-040 2471 MONA LEI CT 1 305.76
062-031-041 1305 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-042 1311 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-043 1317 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-044 1323 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-045 1329 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-046 1335 SCOTT LEE DR 1 305.76
062-031-047 1305 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-002 1491 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-006 1420 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76

Page 14 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 14



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-041-007 1435 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-010 1458 15TH ST A 2 611.52
062-041-011 1490 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-012 1438 15TH ST A\B 2 611.52
062-041-013 1434 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-014 1423 15TH ST 0 0.00
062-041-015 16TH 0 0.00
062-041-016 16TH 0 0.00
062-041-017 1458 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-018 1490 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-020 1510 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-021 1530 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-022 1560 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-023 1580 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-024 1423 15TH ST 0 0.00
062-041-025 1423 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-026 1435 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-027 1447 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-028 1459 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-029 1473 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-030 1491 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-031 1511 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-033 1599 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-034 1510 15TH ST 2 611.52
062-041-035 1530 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-036 1524 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-037 1508 WARNER ST A 2 611.52
062-041-038 1501 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-039 1523 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-040 1573 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-041 1599 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-042 1412 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-043 1458 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-044 1472 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-045 1490 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-049 13TH 1 305.76
062-041-050 1491 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-053 1446 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-054 1410 14TH ST 2 611.52
062-041-055 1580 14TH ST 4 1223.04
062-041-056 1548 14TH ST 4 1223.04
062-041-057 1380 RICE ST 1 305.76
062-041-058 1348 RICE ST 4 1223.04
062-041-060 1573 13TH ST 1 305.76

Page 15 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 15



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-041-061 1581 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-062 1408 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-063 1424 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-064 1445 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-065 1447 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-069 1411 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-070 1449 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-072 1503 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-073 1505 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-074 1502 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-041-075 1561 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-017 1610 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-018 1620 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-019 1630 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-020 1640 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-021 1611 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-022 1621 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-023 1631 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-024 1641 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-025 1610 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-026 1620 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-027 1630 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-028 1640 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-029 1611 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-030 1621 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-031 1631 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-032 1641 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-034 1310 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-042-035 1621 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-036 1631 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-037 1641 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-038 1491 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-042-039 1485 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-042-040 1461 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-042-041 1431 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-042-042 1401 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1223.04
062-042-044 1341 PASO ROBLES ST 1 137.40
062-042-045 1460 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-042-046 1700 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-047 1795 FRONT ST 1 813.00
062-042-048 1773 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-042-049 1767 FRONT ST 1 137.40
062-042-050 1757 FRONT ST 1 137.40
062-042-051 1757 FRONT ST 1 137.40

Page 16 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 16



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-042-052 1713 FRONT ST 1 276.00
062-042-053 1707 FRONT ST 1 809.88
062-042-055 1371 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-042-056 1391 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1223.04
062-042-057 1640 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-058 1630 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-059 1620 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-042-060 1610 14TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-003 1800 WILMAR AVE 0 0.00
062-051-008 1531 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-009 1530 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-010 1561 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-011 1560 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-012 1581 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-013 1580 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-014 1630 WARNER ST 4 1223.04
062-051-015 1610 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-016 1651 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-017 1620 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-018 1630 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-019 1661 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-020 1640 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-021 1425 19TH ST 1 137.40
062-051-023 1911 VISTA ST 2 611.52
062-051-024 1975 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-051-027 1531 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-028 1520 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-029 1561 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-031 1581 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-032 1611 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-034 1621 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-036 1631 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-038 1641 19TH ST 2 611.52
062-051-039 1640 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-044 1960 WARNER ST 1 253.80
062-051-045 1530 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-046 1991 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-051-047 1510 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-051-049 1511 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-061-002 1459 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-061-003 2011 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-061-004 2096 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-061-005 1422 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-061-006 1434 21ST ST 1 305.76

Page 17 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 17



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-061-007 1446 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-061-008 1458 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-061-009 1472 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-061-010 2073 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-061-012 2010 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-061-013 1423 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-061-014 1435 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-061-015 1451 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-062-001 2010 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-062-004 1551 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-062-006 1560 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-062-007 1580 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-062-008 1521 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-062-009 1531 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-062-010 1500 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-062-011 1524 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-063-001 2010 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-063-002 1631 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-063-003 1620 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-063-004 1630 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-063-005 1640 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-063-007 1641 20TH ST 4 1223.04
062-063-008 1610 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-063-009 1621 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-064-002 21ST 2 611.52
062-064-003 1425 21ST ST 2 611.52
062-064-004 1441 21ST ST 2 611.52
062-064-005 1457 21ST ST 2 611.52
062-064-007 2131 VISTA ST 2 611.52
062-064-008 2139 VISTA ST 5 1528.80
062-064-009 2147 VISTA ST 2 611.52
062-064-010 2155 VISTA ST 4 1223.04
062-064-011 2191 VISTA ST 2 611.52
062-064-012 1456 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-064-013 1448 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-064-014 1424 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-064-015 2176 WILMAR AVE 2 611.52
062-064-016 2130 WILMAR AVE 4 1223.04
062-064-017 2122 WILMAR AVE 4 1223.04
062-064-018 2114 WILMAR AVE 4 1223.04
062-064-019 2106 WILMAR AVE 4 1223.04
062-065-007 2171 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-065-014 2136 VISTA ST 11 3363.36
062-065-016 2100 VISTA ST 1 305.76

Page 18 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 18



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-065-017 1561 21ST ST 2 611.52
062-065-018 1581 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-065-020 2190 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-065-021 2166 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-065-022 2180 VISTA ST 2 611.52
062-065-023 2170 VISTA ST 1 305.76
062-065-024 1590 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-065-028 2157 WARNER ST 4 1223.04
062-065-029 2163 WARNER ST 4 1223.04
062-065-030 2143 WARNER ST 4 1223.04
062-065-031 1570 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-065-032 1564 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-065-037 1599 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-065-038 2125 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-065-039 2135 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-066-002 2130 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-066-005 1620 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-066-006 1600 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-066-007 2138 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-066-008 2160 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-066-009 2170 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-066-010 2152 WARNER ST 1 305.76
062-066-011 1601 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-066-012 1645 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-067-001 2204 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-067-003 2230 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-067-009 2211 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-010 2235 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-011 2241 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-016 2240 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-067-018 2281 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-020 2251 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-023 1422 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-067-024 2291 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-025 2271 HOLDEN AVE 2 611.52
062-067-026 2261 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-067-027 1410 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-067-028 2280 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-067-030 2285 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-067-031 2260 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-067-032 1425 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-067-033 1435 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-068-003 2246 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-068-009 2270 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76

Page 19 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 19



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-068-011 2279 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-068-012 2251 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-068-013 2267 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-068-016 1477 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-068-017 2201 LA VERNE AVE 2 611.52
062-068-019 2285 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-068-020 1484 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-068-022 1465 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-068-024 2287 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-068-025 1474 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-068-026 2230 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-068-027 1455 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-068-028 2250 HOLDEN AVE 2 611.52
062-068-031 2290 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-068-032 2280 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-069-002 1580 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-069-003 1560 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-069-004 1520 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-069-006 1620 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-069-007 1640 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-069-012 2272 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-069-015 2262 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-069-016 2242 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-069-017 2258 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-069-018 2230 LA VERNE AVE 1 305.76
062-069-021 1531 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-069-022 1575 22ND ST A 2 611.52
062-069-023 1595 22ND ST A 2 611.52
062-069-024 1585 22ND ST A 2 611.52
062-072-001 1490 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-072-002 1480 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-072-003 1460 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-072-004 1450 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-072-005 1430 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-072-006 2398 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-072-007 2390 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-072-008 2386 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-072-009 1435 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-010 2323 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-011 2339 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-012 2345 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-013 2357 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-014 2360 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-015 2350 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76

Page 20 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 20



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-072-016 2346 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-017 2334 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-018 2320 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-019 2310 HOLDEN AVE 1 305.76
062-072-020 1475 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-021 2364 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-072-022 2352 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-072-024 1623 23RD ST 35 6430.20
062-072-025 1621 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-026 1641 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-027 1645 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-028 1411 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-029 1417 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-072-030 2310 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-073-002 2430 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-073-003 2460 WILMAR AVE 2 611.52
062-073-007 1497 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-008 1509 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-009 1517 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-010 1501 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-011 1539 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-012 1563 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-018 1595 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-019 2445 DARIEN CT 1 305.76
062-073-020 2450 DARIEN CT 1 305.76
062-073-021 2440 DARIEN CT 1 305.76
062-073-022 1587 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-023 1410 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-024 1420 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-025 1430 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-027 1491 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-028 1479 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-029 1465 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-030 1451 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-031 1439 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-032 1425 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-073-033 1413 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-074-001 2585 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-002 2565 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-003 2545 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-004 2525 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-005 2505 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-006 2510 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-007 2530 BASIN ST 1 305.76

Page 21 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 21



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-074-008 2550 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-009 2570 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-010 2590 BASIN ST 1 305.76
062-074-011 1425 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-074-017 1660 S ELM ST 2 611.52
062-074-019 1600 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-074-024 2545 TERRACE SANDS LN 1 305.76
062-074-025 2555 TERRACE 1 305.76
062-074-026 2565 TERRACE 1 305.76
062-074-027 2575 TERRACE 1 305.76
062-075-001 1580 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-002 1570 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-003 1560 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-004 1550 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-005 1540 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-006 1530 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-007 1520 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-008 1510 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-009 1515 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-010 1525 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-011 1535 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-012 1555 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-013 1565 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-014 1585 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-015 1580 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-016 1570 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-017 1560 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-018 1540 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-019 1530 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-020 1520 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-021 1525 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-022 1535 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-023 1545 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-024 1575 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-025 2527 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-026 2519 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-027 2509 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-028 2526 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-029 2530 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-030 2536 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-031 2540 HASS LN 1 305.76
062-075-032 2539 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-033 2535 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-034 2529 GWEN PL 1 305.76

Page 22 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 22



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-075-035 2525 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-036 2516 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-037 2526 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-038 2530 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-039 2540 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-040 2548 GWEN PL 1 305.76
062-075-041 1490 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-042 1480 NABAL CT 1 305.76
062-075-043 1470 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-044 1460 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-045 1450 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-075-046 1440 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-080-001 1821 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-080-002 1823 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-080-004 1791 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-080-005 1781 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-080-006 1771 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-080-007 1761 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-081-004 1611 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-005 1631 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-007 1681 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1223.04
062-081-012 1551 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-016 1551 PASO ROBLES ST 1 1 305.76
062-081-018 1517 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-081-019 1511 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-020 1661 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-081-021 1659 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-081-022 1650 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-081-023 1561 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-025 1657 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-026 1659 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-081-027 1661 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-082-011 1613 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-082-015 1561 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-082-016 1541 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-082-018 1611 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-082-019 1661 OCEAN ST 1 2 611.52
062-082-021 1521 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-082-023 1681 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-082-024 1744 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-082-025 PASO ROBLES 16 4892.16
062-082-026 1725 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-082-027 1725 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-082-028 1725 15TH ST 1 305.76

Page 23 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 23



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-082-029 1725 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-082-030 1725 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-082-031 1725 15TH ST 1 305.76
062-083-013 1877 FRONT ST 1 443.16
062-083-014 1875 FRONT ST 1 427.80
062-083-018 1827 FRONT ST 101 1 137.40
062-083-019 1863 FRONT ST 1 3702.00
062-083-021 1650 OCEAN ST 1 137.40
062-085-004 1 305.76
062-085-005 1711 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-006 1721 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-085-008 1761 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-009 1785 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-011 1831 OCEAN ST 6 1834.56
062-085-012 1861 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-085-013 1750 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-085-018 1780 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-020 1760 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-021 1770 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-022 1840 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1223.04
062-085-023 1820 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-085-024 1811 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-025 1813 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-026 1755 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-027 1751 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-085-028 1734 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-029 1718 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-030 1742 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-031 1720 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-085-032 1730 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-085-033 1745 17TH ST 1 305.76
062-086-003 1742 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-086-006 1788 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-086-013 1841 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-086-014 1861 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-086-020 1711 BEACH ST 1 253.80
062-086-024 1710 OCEAN ST 1 253.80
062-086-026 1810 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-086-027 1840 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-086-028 1880 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-086-029 1860 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-086-032 1879 BEACH ST 3 917.28
062-086-033 1766 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-086-034 1756 OCEAN ST 1 305.76

Page 24 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 24



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-086-035 1764 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-086-036 1758 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-087-001 1915 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-087-002 1951 PASO ROBLES ST 8 2446.08
062-087-003 1961 PASO ROBLES ST 5 1528.80
062-087-006 2031 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-087-009 2081 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-087-010 1660 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-087-011 1660 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-087-012 1660 21ST ST A 1 305.76
062-087-013 1660 21ST ST C 1 305.76
062-087-017 1981 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-087-018 2011 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-088-002 2030 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-088-004 1911 OCEAN ST 1 253.80
062-088-007 1971 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-088-009 2031 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-088-010 2061 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-088-011 1760 21ST ST 2 611.52
062-088-015 1980 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-088-017 2010 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-088-018 1941 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-088-019 1921 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-088-020 19TH 1 253.80
062-088-021 PASO ROBLES 1 305.76
062-088-022 1981 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-088-024 2060 PASO ROBLES ST A 4 1223.04
062-088-025 1712 21ST ST 4 1223.04
062-089-002 1880 OCEAN ST 1 137.40
062-089-007 2061 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-089-008 2081 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-009 1950 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-089-010 1970 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-089-016 2080 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-089-017 2012 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-089-020 1951 BEACH ST 4 1223.04
062-089-022 1931 BEACH ST 4 1223.04
062-089-023 1873 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-089-024 1875 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-089-025 1877 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-089-026 1921 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-027 1911 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-028 1901 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-030 1991 BEACH ST 1 305.76

Page 25 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 25



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-089-031 1993 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-032 1999 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-033 1997 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-034 1995 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-035 2000 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-089-037 2010 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-089-039 2039 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-040 2031 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-041 2033 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-042 2037 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-089-043 2035 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-091-020 2143 PASO ROBLES ST 6 1834.56
062-091-021 2145 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1223.04
062-091-023 1650 22ND ST 2 611.52
062-091-024 2181 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-091-025 2191 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-091-026 2171 PASO ROBLES ST 5 1528.80
062-091-028 1675 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-091-029 1675 21ST ST 2 1 305.76
062-091-030 1675 21ST ST 11 1 305.76
062-091-031 21ST 1 305.76
062-091-032 1675 21ST ST 10 1 305.76
062-091-033 21ST 1 305.76
062-091-034 2115 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-091-035 2115 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-091-036 1675 21ST ST 8 1 305.76
062-091-037 PASO ROBLES 1 305.76
062-091-038 1675 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-091-039 1675 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-091-040 PASO ROBLES 1 305.76
062-091-041 21ST 1 305.76
062-092-005 1763 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-092-008 2181 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-092-009 2191 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-092-010 OCEAN 2 611.52
062-092-011 2121 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-092-014 2171 OCEAN ST A 2 611.52
062-092-015 2161 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-092-016 2180 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-092-017 1700 22ND ST 4 1223.04
062-092-018 2140 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-092-019 2150 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-092-020 2168 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-092-021 2160 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76

Page 26 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 26



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-092-023 2130 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-092-025 2120 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-092-026 2141 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-092-028 1711 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-092-029 1731 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-092-030 1751 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-092-031 2153 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-092-032 2151 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-093-002 BEACH 2 611.52
062-093-004 2181 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-093-007 2130 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-093-008 2120 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-093-009 1845 21ST ST 3 917.28
062-093-011 2196 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-093-013 2140 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-093-015 2180 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-093-016 2160 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-093-017 2170 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-093-019 2141 BEACH ST 5 1528.80
062-093-021 2173 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-093-022 2161 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-093-023 2151 BEACH ST 4 1223.04
062-093-024 2150 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-093-025 2152 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-094-003 1651 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-094-010 2221 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-011 2221 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-015 1660 23RD ST A 2 611.52
062-094-017 2231 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-094-019 2283 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-020 2291 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-022 2281 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-023 2241 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-024 2261 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-094-025 2251 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-095-013 2251 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-095-014 2241 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-095-015 2260 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-016 2290 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-017 2280 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-018 2270 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-019 2261 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-095-020 1750 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-095-021 2271 OCEAN ST 1 305.76

Page 27 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 27



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-095-022 2281 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-095-023 2215 OCEAN ST 3 917.28
062-095-024 2209 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-095-026 1770 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-095-028 23RD 1 305.76
062-095-030 2250 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-031 2230 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-095-032 2210 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-033 1735 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-095-035 2220 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-095-036 2224 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-096-001 2260 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-096-006 2210 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-096-007 2224 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-096-008 2236 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-096-009 2280 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-096-018 2229 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-096-019 2221 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-096-020 2290 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-096-022 1840 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-096-024 1820 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-096-026 2279 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-096-028 2251 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-096-029 2269 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-096-030 2285 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-096-031 2291 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-096-032 1831 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-096-033 2207 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-097-003 2331 PASO ROBLES ST A 3 917.28
062-097-008 1651 23RD ST 1 305.76
062-097-009 2315 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-097-010 2303 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-097-011 2391 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-097-013 2361 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-097-014 2381 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-004 2360 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-011 2330 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-016 2331 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-098-021 1770 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-098-023 2350 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-024 2320 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-025 2310 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-026 2375 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-098-027 2359 OCEAN ST 1 305.76

Page 28 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 28



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-098-028 2390 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-029 2380 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-098-030 OCEAN 1 305.76
062-098-031 OCEAN 1 305.76
062-099-003 2340 OCEAN ST 2 611.52
062-099-004 2370 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-099-005 2311 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-099-006 2321 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-099-007 2331 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-099-008 2341 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-099-011 2360 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-099-017 2380 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-099-018 2390 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-099-019 2326 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-099-021 2371 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-099-022 2381 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-099-023 2391 BEACH ST A 2 611.52
062-099-024 2357 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-099-025 2351 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-099-026 2310 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-099-027 2320 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-101-006 2461 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-101-007 2421 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-101-008 2411 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-101-009 2431 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-101-010 2431 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-101-011 2491 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-101-012 2471 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-102-001 1701 24TH ST A 2 611.52
062-102-002 2424 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-102-003 2428 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-102-009 2445 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-102-014 2441 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-102-015 2411 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-102-016 2431 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-102-019 OCEAN 2 611.52
062-102-020 2491 OCEAN ST 3 917.28
062-102-021 2497 OCEAN ST 7 2140.32
062-102-022 2440 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-102-023 2450 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-102-024 1750 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-102-025 2478 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-102-026 2460 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-102-027 2470 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76

Page 29 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 29



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-103-003 2511 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-103-004 2535 PASO ROBLES ST 2 611.52
062-103-005 2561 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-103-006 2591 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-103-007 2541 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-103-009 2555 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-103-010 2521 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-103-011 2571 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-103-012 2581 PASO ROBLES ST 1 305.76
062-104-013 2585 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-014 2575 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-015 2565 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-016 2555 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-017 2545 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-018 2535 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-019 2525 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-020 2515 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-023 2520 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-024 2530 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-025 2540 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-026 2550 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-027 2560 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-028 2570 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-029 2580 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-104-030 2590 LARA LN 1 305.76
062-111-001 1740 BEACH ST 1 137.40
062-111-009 1909 FRONT ST 1 427.80
062-111-014 1945 FRONT ST 1 276.00
062-111-019 1800 BEACH ST 1 137.40
062-111-022 1866 BEACH ST 1 443.16
062-111-023 1960 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-111-027 1880 BEACH ST 1 443.16
062-111-030 1957 FRONT ST 21 4135.32
062-112-002 1898 CIENAGA ST 1 809.88
062-114-001 1914 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-114-003 BEACH 1 305.76
062-114-004 2040 BEACH ST 4 1223.04
062-114-005 1920 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-114-006 1911 CIENAGA ST 1 427.80
062-114-007 1921 CIENAGA ST 1 274.92
062-114-015 1924 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-114-016 1941 CIENAGA ST 1 165.12
062-114-018 1980 BEACH ST 5 1528.80
062-114-019 2010 BEACH ST 1 305.76

Page 30 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 30



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-114-020 1940 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-114-021 1960 BEACH ST 5 1528.80
062-114-022 2061 CIENAGA ST 1 276.00
062-115-002 1920 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-115-005 1960 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-115-011 2011 NIPOMO ST 1 305.76
062-115-017 2090 21ST ST 2 611.52
062-115-022 2065 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-115-023 2075 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-115-024 2055 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-115-025 1940 CIENAGA ST 1 276.00
062-115-029 2050 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-115-032 1975 CIENAGA ST 1 137.40
062-115-033 2060 CIENAGA ST 1 137.40
062-116-004 2190 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-006 2125 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-012 2187 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-018 2130 BEACH ST 4 1223.04
062-116-020 2170 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-021 2180 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-022 2120 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-023 2110 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-024 1930 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-116-025 2140 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-027 2160 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-116-028 2150 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-116-030 2141 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-031 2131 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-032 2181 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-035 2151 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-036 2167 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-037 2161 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-038 2177 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-039 2171 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-116-040 1930 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-116-042 2191 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-117-003 2190 CIENAGA ST 1 137.40
062-117-011 2120 CIENAGA ST 1 525.48
062-117-012 2091 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-117-014 2121 NIPOMO ST 1 137.40
062-117-017 2151 NIPOMO ST 1 137.40
062-118-002 1731 RAILROAD ST 1 481.56
062-118-014 1860 HIGHWAY 1 1 1264.92
062-121-003 2231 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76

Page 31 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 31



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-121-005 2261 CIENAGA ST 4 1223.04
062-121-008 2251 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-121-011 2281 CIENAGA ST 2 611.52
062-121-012 2271 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-121-013 2291 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-121-014 2270 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-015 2250 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-016 2290 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-017 2280 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-018 2260 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-019 2221 CIENAGA ST 4 1223.04
062-121-021 2215 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-121-025 2230 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-026 2240 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-121-027 1921 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-121-028 1941 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-121-029 2211 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-122-007 2300 CIENAGA ST 8 1469.76
062-122-009 2220 CIENAGA ST 67 12309.24
062-122-010 2300 CIENAGA ST 16 2939.52
062-122-012 2300 CIENAGA ST 46 8451.12
062-122-013 2220 CIENAGA ST 201 36927.72
062-123-006 2321 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-123-010 2311 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-123-017 2310 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-123-018 2320 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-123-019 BEACH 2 611.52
062-123-021 2356 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-123-022 2346 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-123-025 2381 CIENAGA ST 2 611.52
062-123-026 2371 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-123-028 2370 BEACH ST A 2 611.52
062-123-029 1920 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-123-030 2331 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-123-031 2361 CIENAGA ST 4 1223.04
062-123-033 1930 24TH ST B 1 305.76
062-123-034 1930 24TH ST A 1 305.76
062-123-035 1940 24TH ST B 1 305.76
062-123-036 1940 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-123-037 1994 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-123-038 1992 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-123-039 1998 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-123-040 1996 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-131-003 2494 OCEAN ST 5 1528.80

Page 32 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 32



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-131-015 2462 OCEAN ST 5 1528.80
062-131-016 2476 OCEAN ST 4 1223.04
062-131-018 2447 BEACH ST 2 611.52
062-131-019 2440 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-131-020 2450 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-131-021 1831 24TH ST 2 611.52
062-131-022 2430 OCEAN ST 1 305.76
062-131-023 2411 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-025 2459 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-026 2457 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-027 2455 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-028 2453 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-029 2451 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-030 2471 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-031 2473 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-032 2475 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-033 2477 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-034 2479 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-035 2489 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-036 2487 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-037 2485 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-038 2483 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-039 2481 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-131-040 1890 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-131-041 1880 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-131-042 1870 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-131-043 1860 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-131-044 1850 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-131-048 2445 BEACH ST 1 1 305.76
062-131-049 2445 BEACH ST 2 1 305.76
062-131-050 2445 BEACH ST 3 1 305.76
062-131-051 2445 BEACH ST 4 1 305.76
062-131-052 2445 BEACH ST 5 1 305.76
062-131-053 2445 BEACH ST 6 1 305.76
062-132-003 1986 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-004 1988 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-005 1980 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-006 1982 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-007 1974 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-008 1976 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-009 1968 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-010 1970 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-011 1962 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-012 1964 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76

Page 33 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 33



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-132-013 1956 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-014 1958 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-015 1946 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-016 1942 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-017 1940 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-018 1936 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-019 1934 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-020 1930 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-021 1928 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-022 1924 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-023 1922 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-024 1918 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-025 1916 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-026 1912 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-027 1910 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-028 1906 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-029 2470 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-030 2468 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-031 2466 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-032 2464 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-033 2460 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-034 2458 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-035 2456 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-036 2454 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-037 2450 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-038 2448 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-039 2446 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-040 2444 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-041 2440 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-042 2438 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-043 2436 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-044 2434 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-045 2430 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-046 2428 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-047 2426 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-048 2424 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-049 2420 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-050 2418 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-051 2416 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-052 2414 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-053 2410 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-054 2408 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76
062-132-055 2406 BEACH ST 1 305.76
062-132-056 2404 LA COSTA CT 1 305.76

Page 34 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 34



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-132-057 2471 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-058 2465 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-059 2461 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-060 2455 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-061 2451 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-062 2445 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-063 2441 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-064 2435 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-065 2431 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-066 2425 LA BREA CT 1 305.76
062-132-067 1957 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-068 1965 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-069 1973 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-070 1981 24TH ST 1 305.76
062-132-072 1994 LA TIJERA CT 1 305.76
062-132-073 1992 25TH ST 1 305.76
062-133-005 2531 CIENAGA ST 53 1 305.76
062-134-001 1990 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-002 1986 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-003 1982 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-004 1978 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-005 1974 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-006 1966 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-007 1962 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-008 1958 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-009 1954 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-010 1950 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-011 1940 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-012 1936 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-013 1932 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-014 1928 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-015 1924 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-016 1916 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-017 1912 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-018 1908 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-019 1904 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-020 1900 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-021 1870 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-022 1866 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-023 1862 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-024 1858 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-025 1854 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-026 1846 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-027 1842 S ELM ST 1 305.76

Page 35 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 35



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-134-028 1838 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-029 1834 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-134-030 1830 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-142-002 2096 NIPOMO ST 1 305.76
062-143-001 2110 NIPOMO ST 1 305.76
062-143-017 2128 NIPOMO ST 1 305.76
062-143-018 2150 NIPOMO ST 1 305.76
062-143-019 NIPOMO 1 305.76
062-143-020 2160 NIPOMO ST 1 305.76
062-143-021 2100 22ND ST 1 305.76
062-143-025 22ND 0 0.00
062-151-002 2400 CIENAGA ST 78 14330.16
062-151-004 2400 CIENAGA ST 38 6981.36
062-151-005 2550 CIENAGA ST 50 9186.00
062-151-006 2550 CIENAGA ST 59 3 551.16
062-261-001 1305 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-002 21ST 1 305.76
062-261-003 21ST 1 305.76
062-261-004 1323 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-005 1329 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-006 1335 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-007 1341 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-008 1347 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-009 1353 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-010 1359 21ST CT 1 305.76
062-261-011 1365 21ST CT 1 305.76
062-261-012 1371 21ST CT 1 305.76
062-261-013 1377 21ST CT 1 305.76
062-261-014 1383 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-015 1389 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-016 1395 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-017 2105 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-018 2111 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-019 2117 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-020 2123 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-021 2129 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-023 1378 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-024 1370 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-025 1364 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-026 1358 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-027 1352 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-028 1346 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-029 1340 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-030 1334 21ST ST 1 305.76

Page 36 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 36



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-261-031 1328 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-032 1322 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-033 1316 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-034 1310 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-035 1304 21ST ST 1 305.76
062-261-036 1395 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-037 1389 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-038 1383 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-039 1377 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-040 1371 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-041 1365 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-042 1359 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-043 1353 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-044 1347 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-045 1341 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-046 1335 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-047 1329 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-048 1323 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-049 1317 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-050 1322 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-051 1328 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-052 1334 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-053 1340 20TH CT 1 305.76
062-261-054 1346 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-055 1352 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-056 1329 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-057 1323 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-058 1317 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-059 1311 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-060 1305 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-061 1329 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-062 1323 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-063 1317 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-064 1311 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-066 1304 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-067 1310 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-068 1316 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-069 1322 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-070 1328 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-071 1334 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-072 1358 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-073 1364 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-074 1370 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-075 1376 20TH ST 1 305.76

Page 37 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 37



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-261-076 1382 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-077 1388 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-078 1394 20TH ST 1 305.76
062-261-082 1915 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-083 1921 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-261-084 1929 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-262-001 1800 THE PIKE 1 305.76
062-262-002 1848 PIKE ST 2 611.52
062-262-003 1898 PIKE LN 1 305.76
062-262-004 1309 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-005 1310 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-006 1315 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-007 1314 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-009 1342 19TH ST 2 611.52
062-262-010 18TH 2 611.52
062-262-012 1362 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-013 1372 19TH ST 2 611.52
062-262-014 1382 19TH ST 2 611.52
062-262-015 1871 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-262-016 1821 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-262-017 1395 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-018 1387 18TH ST 2 611.52
062-262-019 1375 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-020 1330 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-021 1341 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-022 1343 18TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-023 1349 18TH ST 2 611.52
062-262-024 1346 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-262-025 1348 19TH ST 1 305.76
062-271-002 FRONT 1 305.76
062-271-004 1630 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-271-005 1650 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-271-012 1259 BELRIDGE ST A-L 12 3669.12
062-271-013 1273 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-015 1611 FRONT ST 5 1528.80
062-271-016 1100 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-017 1246 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-018 1266 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-019 1238 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-021 1627 FRONT ST 5 1528.80
062-271-023 1655 FRONT ST 1 137.40
062-271-024 1681 FRONT ST 1 137.40
062-271-025 1580 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-271-026 1687 FRONT ST 1 137.40

Page 38 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 38



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-271-028 1240 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-029 1250 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-271-030 1490 13TH ST 2 611.52
062-271-031 1440 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-271-032 1420 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-271-039 1410 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-272-001 FRONT 1 305.76
062-272-002 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-003 1633 FRONT ST 3 1 305.76
062-272-004 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-005 1633 FRONT ST 5 1 305.76
062-272-006 1633 FRONT ST 6 1 305.76
062-272-007 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-008 1633 FRONT ST 8 1 305.76
062-272-009 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-010 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-011 1633 FRONT ST 11 1 305.76
062-272-012 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-013 1633 FRONT ST 13 1 305.76
062-272-014 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-015 1633 FRONT ST 15 1 305.76
062-272-016 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-017 1633 FRONT ST 17 1 305.76
062-272-018 1633 FRONT ST 18 1 305.76
062-272-019 1633 FRONT ST 1 305.76
062-272-021 1100 TRANQUIL CT 1 305.76
062-272-022 1120 TRANQUIL CT 1 305.76
062-272-023 1130 TRANQUIL CT 1 305.76
062-272-024 1140 TRANQUIL CT 1 305.76
062-273-001 1277 BELRIDGE ST 1 1 305.76
062-273-002 1277 BELRIDGE ST 1 1 305.76
062-273-003 1277 BELRIDGE ST 1 1 305.76
062-273-004 1277 BELRIDGE ST 2 1 305.76
062-273-005 1277 BELRIDGE ST 2 1 305.76
062-273-006 1277 BELRIDGE ST 3 1 305.76
062-273-007 1277 BELRIDGE ST 3 1 305.76
062-273-008 1277 BELRIDGE ST 3 1 305.76
062-273-009 1277 BELRIDGE ST 4 1 305.76
062-273-010 1277 BELRIDGE ST 4 1 305.76
062-273-011 1277 BELRIDGE ST 4 1 305.76
062-273-012 1277 BELRIDGE ST 5 1 305.76
062-273-013 1277 BELRIDGE ST 5 1 305.76
062-273-014 1277 BELRIDGE ST 5 1 305.76
062-273-015 1277 BELRIDGE ST 6 1 305.76

Page 39 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 39



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-273-016 1277 BELRIDGE ST 6 1 305.76
062-273-017 1277 BELRIDGE ST 6 1 305.76
062-273-018 1277 BELRIDGE ST 7 1 305.76
062-273-019 1277 BELRIDGE ST 7 1 305.76
062-273-020 1277 BELRIDGE ST 7 1 305.76
062-273-021 1277 BELRIDGE ST 8 1 305.76
062-273-022 1277 BELRIDGE ST 8 1 305.76
062-273-023 1277 BELRIDGE ST 8 1 305.76
062-273-024 1277 BELRIDGE ST 9 1 305.76
062-273-025 1277 BELRIDGE ST 9 1 305.76
062-273-026 1277 BELRIDGE ST 10 1 305.76
062-273-027 1277 BELRIDGE ST 10 1 305.76
062-273-028 1277 BELRIDGE ST 10 1 305.76
062-273-029 1277 BELRIDGE ST 11 1 305.76
062-273-030 1277 BELRIDGE ST 11 1 305.76
062-273-031 1277 BELRIDGE ST 11 1 305.76
062-273-032 1277 BELRIDGE ST 12 1 305.76
062-273-033 1277 BELRIDGE ST 12 1 305.76
062-273-034 1277 BELRIDGE ST 12 1 305.76
062-273-035 1277 BELRIDGE ST 13 1 305.76
062-273-036 1277 BELRIDGE ST 13 1 305.76
062-273-037 1277 BELRIDGE ST 13 1 305.76
062-273-038 1277 BELRIDGE ST 14 1 305.76
062-273-039 1277 BELRIDGE ST 14 1 305.76
062-273-040 1277 BELRIDGE ST 14 1 305.76
062-274-002 1025 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-003 1035 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-004 1065 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-005 1075 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-006 1085 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-007 1095 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-008 1115 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-009 1125 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-010 1135 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-011 1145 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-012 1155 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-013 1510 CARSON LN 1 305.76
062-274-015 1015 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-016 1095 ALICE LN 1 305.76
062-274-019 1093 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-274-020 1083 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-274-021 1073 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-274-022 1010 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-023 1020 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76

Page 40 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 40



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-274-024 1030 MAYBELLE CT 1 305.76
062-274-025 1075 ALICE LN 1 305.76
062-274-026 1085 ALICE LN 1 305.76
062-274-029 1530 CARSON LN 1 305.76
062-274-030 1540 CARSON LN 1 305.76
062-274-031 1123 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-274-035 1520 CARSON LN 1 305.76
062-274-036 1113 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-274-037 1115 ALICE LN 1 305.76
062-275-001 1252 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-002 1254 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-003 1256 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-004 1258 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-005 1260 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-006 1262 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-007 1264 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-008 1268 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-009 1270 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-010 1272 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-011 1274 BELRIDGE ST 1 305.76
062-275-012 1390 13TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-001 1302 16TH ST 5 1528.80
062-282-002 1314 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-003 1566 THE PIKE 2 611.52
062-282-008 1372 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-009 1511 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-011 1376 16TH ST 2 611.52
062-282-012 1591 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-014 1425 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-015 1451 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-016 1475 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-017 1410 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-018 1420 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-019 1430 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-020 1440 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-021 1450 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-022 1460 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-023 1470 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-024 1480 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-025 1475 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-026 1465 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-027 1455 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-028 1445 ISLAND CT 1 305.76
062-282-029 1405 ISLAND CT 1 305.76

Page 41 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 41



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-282-030 1388 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-031 1375 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-034 1384 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-035 1380 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-036 1372 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-037 1342 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-038 1360 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-039 1352 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-040 1336 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-041 1335 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-042 1341 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-043 1349 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-044 1304 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-045 1367 COVE CT 1 305.76
062-282-046 1371 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-047 1365 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-048 1359 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-049 1351 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-050 1343 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-051 1333 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-052 1327 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-053 1317 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-054 1311 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-055 1305 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-056 1560 THE PIKE 2 611.52
062-282-057 1564 THE PIKE 1 305.76
062-282-058 1360 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-059 1354 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-060 1350 CREST ST 1 305.76
062-282-061 1306 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-062 1312 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-063 1318 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-064 1324 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-065 1330 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-066 1336 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-067 1342 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-068 1348 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-069 1345 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-070 1335 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-071 1325 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-072 1315 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 305.76
062-282-075 1541 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-076 1551 WILMAR AVE 1 305.76
062-282-077 1316 16TH ST 1 305.76

Page 42 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 42



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-282-078 1320 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-079 1330 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-080 1338 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-082 1348 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-083 1360 16TH ST 1 305.76
062-282-084 16TH 0 0.00
062-282-085 16TH 0 0.00
062-291-001 1203 PIKE LN 1 414.60
062-291-002 1211 PIKE LN 1 137.40
062-291-003 1189 PIKE LN 1 16 2198.40
062-291-004 1151 PIKE LN 10 1374.00
062-291-005 1131 PIKE LN 8 1099.20
062-291-006 1210 PIKE LN 6 824.40
062-291-007 1180 PIKE LN 10 1374.00
062-291-008 1150 PIKE LN 6 824.40
062-291-009 1130 PIKE LN 10 1374.00
062-291-013 1451 S 4TH ST 1 137.40
062-291-015 1441 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-016 1421 S 4TH ST 2 611.52
062-291-019 1409 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-020 1411 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-021 1415 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-022 1407 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-023 4TH 1 305.76
062-291-024 1405 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-025 1417 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-026 1399 S 4TH ST 1 137.40
062-291-027 1387 S 4TH ST 2 611.52
062-291-028 1381 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-029 1371 S 4TH ST 2 611.52
062-291-030 1351 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-031 1311 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-032 1440 S 4TH ST 1 305.76
062-291-033 1102 PIKE LN 1 137.40
062-291-035 1101 PIKE LN 8 1099.20
062-291-038 1425 S 4TH ST 1 137.40
062-303-001 1671 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-303-002 1681 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-303-003 2635 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-004 2655 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-005 2695 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-006 2725 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-007 2620 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-016 2740 GRELL LN 1 305.76

Page 43 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 43



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-303-017 2765 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-018 2600 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-303-019 2650 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-303-020 1740 PEACOCK PL 1 305.76
062-303-021 1730 PEACOCK PL 1 305.76
062-303-024 1745 ROCHELLE WAY 2 611.52
062-303-026 1697 TIERRA NUEVA LN 2 611.52
062-303-027 1697 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-028 1712 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-029 1714 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-030 1716 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-031 1718 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-032 1722 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-033 1726 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-034 1728 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-035 1732 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-036 1734 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-037 1736 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-038 1738 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-039 1742 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-040 1744 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-041 1746 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-042 1748 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-043 1752 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-044 1754 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-045 1756 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-046 1758 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-047 1762 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-049 1766 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-050 1768 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-051 1772 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-052 1774 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-053 1776 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-054 1778 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-058 2795 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-303-060 1785 PEACOCK PL 1 305.76
062-303-064 2640 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-065 2660 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-066 2680 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-068 2725 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-303-069 1775 ROCHELLE WAY A 2 611.52
062-303-075 1764 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-303-077 2695 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 2 611.52
062-303-078 1770 ROCHELLE WAY 1 305.76

Page 44 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 44



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-303-079 1760 ROCHELLE WAY 1 305.76
062-303-080 1750 ROCHELLE WAY 1 305.76
062-303-081 1740 ROCHELLE WAY 1 305.76
062-303-082 2690 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-083 2700 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-085 2716 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-303-086 2710 GRELL LN 1 305.76
062-304-001 2709 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-002 2715 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-003 2725 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-004 2735 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-005 2745 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-006 2755 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-007 2765 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-008 2775 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-009 2785 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-010 2795 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-011 2796 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-012 2770 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-013 1950 TIERRA NUEVA ST 1 305.76
062-304-014 2710 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-015 2708 ERICA CT 1 305.76
062-304-019 2788 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-304-020 1828 VIA ARTURO 1 305.76
062-304-021 1832 VIA ARTURO 1 305.76
062-304-022 1846 VIA ARTURO 1 305.76
062-304-023 1860 VIA ARTURO 1 305.76
062-304-024 1848 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-304-025 1832 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-304-026 1875 VIA ARTURO 1 305.76
062-304-028 2792 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-304-029 1828 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 305.76
062-305-001 1860 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-002 1850 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-003 1890 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-004 1880 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-005 1900 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-006 1910 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-007 1920 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-008 1950 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-009 2000 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-010 1980 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-012 1895 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-013 1905 CASITAS ST 1 305.76

Page 45 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 45



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

062-305-015 1999 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-017 1955 ST NICKS PL 1 305.76
062-305-018 1975 ST NICKS PL 1 305.76
062-305-019 1995 ST NICKS PL 1 305.76
062-305-025 2691 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-305-026 2689 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-305-027 2719 CIENAGA ST 2 611.52
062-305-028 2721 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-305-031 1835 MELODY LN 1 305.76
062-305-032 1855 MELODY LN 1 305.76
062-305-033 1875 MELODY LN 1 305.76
062-305-034 1895 MELODY LN 1 305.76
062-305-037 1995 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-038 1975 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-039 1955 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-040 1935 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-041 1915 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-042 1910 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-043 1930 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-045 1970 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-046 1990 HENDERSON LN 1 305.76
062-305-048 1840 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-049 1860 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-053 1880 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-054 1890 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-057 1895 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-064 1898 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-066 1865 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-067 1845 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-068 2680 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-305-069 1820 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 305.76
062-305-070 2700 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-305-071 2702 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 305.76
062-305-072 1815 MELODY LN 1 305.76
062-305-073 1855 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-074 1885 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-075 1875 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-076 2649 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-305-077 2679 CIENAGA ST 1 305.76
062-305-078 1955 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-305-079 1945 CASITAS ST 1 305.76
062-321-004 1585 S ELM ST 1 305.76
062-321-006 1597 S ELM ST 2 611.52
062-321-047 937 THE PIKE 1 305.76

Page 46 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 46



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2020/21 Levy Amount

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2020/21 ROLL

075-031-016 1111 S HALCYON RD 1 305.76
075-032-015 2700 CIENAGA ST 120 22046.40
075-042-032 2850 PEACEFUL POINT WAY 4 1223.04
077-331-001 2590 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-002 2570 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-003 2568 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-004 2564 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-005 2558 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-006 2550 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-007 2544 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-008 1 305.76
077-331-009 791 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-010 781 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-011 771 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-012 761 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-013 751 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-014 741 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-015 731 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-016 721 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-017 711 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-331-018 701 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-002 721 S ELM ST 1 305.76
077-332-003 731 S ELM ST 1 305.76
077-332-004 741 S ELM ST 1 305.76
077-332-005 751 S ELM ST 1 305.76
077-332-006 761 S ELM ST 1 305.76
077-332-007 2575 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-008 2569 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-009 2557 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-010 2551 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-011 1231 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-012 1221 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-013 1211 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-014 1201 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-015 1200 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-016 1210 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-017 1220 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-018 1230 RUSS CT 1 305.76
077-332-019 730 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-020 720 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-021 710 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-022 700 PAUL PL 1 305.76
077-332-024 701 S ELM ST 1 137.40
TOTAL 3,680         $977,074.92

Page 47 of 47 Item 6B. Attachment 2 Page 47



Item 6C. Page 1 
 

 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          Staff Report 

 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator; Mychal Jones, Plant Superintendent 
 
Date:  July 1, 2020 
 
 
Subject: DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
This report represents ongoing information on the latest District staff activities on major capital 
projects and studies, programmatic initiatives, regional collaboration, miscellaneous activities, 
and Plant Operations.   Updates since the last report are provided in italics below: 
 
Capital Projects: 
 
Redundancy Project:   
 

• The USDA application has been accepted 
• USDA has Obligated $4,464,000 
• The term is 40 years 
• The USDA interest rate is $1.375% 
• No USDA Grant is included. 
• Estimated Key Dates 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TASK TENTATIVE DATE
BEGIN ADVERTISING 8/17/2020
BID OPENING 10/12/2020
BOND SALE 11/17/2020
NTP 11/23/2020
COMPLETION 3/1/2023



Item 6C. Page 2 
 

Central Coast Blue: 
• Draft MOA framework is making rounds to member agencies 
• Staff reviewed MOA language with WSC on 6/22/2020 
• Project team will have a future presentation to the Board to cover any potential District 

role in the project. 
• Staff Reviewed Draft EIR 

 
 
Misc: 

• District Received a “Cease and Desist Demand’ letter from Ms. Tacker (ATTACHED) 
regarding telephonic access to the District Virtual Meetings. 

• Interim Legal Counsel Responded (ATTACHED) 
• Staff has worked through minor technical issues with AGP Video and believe that we can 

offer telephonic access to our meetings and provide that information without a 
“Registration” process.  Tonight’s agenda includes, telephonic access, the access coded, 
and a web link to participate. 

 
Plant Tours:  
 

1. Suspended for during ‘Shelter at Home’ 
 
Upcoming Items (Anticipated Date): 
 
Revisions to KJ ESDC contract for Compliance with USDA (TBD) 
Central Coast Blue MOA Framework (TBD) 
Board Authorization to Bid Redundancy (8/5/2020) 
Resolution Authorizing District to Sell Bonds for Redundancy Project (10/02/2020) 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment 1. Cease and Desist Demand Letter (06/06/2020) 
Attachment 2. Interim Legal Counsel Response (06/25/2020) 
 



Item 6C. Page 3 
 

Plant Operations Report 
 
During this reporting period (June 1st – June 24th) the District’s facility exceeded its NPDES Permit limit for 
daily maximum fecal coliform on June 9, 2020(highlighted in yellow on chart below). Immediately following 
the observation, Operations staff raised the chlorine dosage. In addition, Operations staff began adding 
polymer to the primary clarifier to enhance settling and lessen the BOD/TSS loading to the fixed film 
reactor. Fecal coliform results have returned to well within Permit limits following the violation. The 
Regional Water Quality Control Board has been notified, and the District may be assessed a fine. All other 
process values were within Permit limitations. 
 

Monthly Plant Data for June 2020 

 
 
*Note – High chlorine usage was due to filling of backup chlorine tote and secondary bug box tote. 
 
Outfall Repair 
The District performed a midnight shutdown June 4th – 5th and repaired the leaking outfall pipe. District 
contractor, R. Baker Construction, performed the repair and backfilled the site. 
 

 

June 2020
INF Flow 

MGD

INF Peak 
Flow 
MGD

INF BOD 
mg/L

EFF BOD 
mg/L

BOD % 
Removal

INF TSS 
mg/L

EFF TSS 
mg/L

TSS % 
Removal

Fecal 
Coliform 
MPN/100

mL

Chlorine 
Usage 

lbs/day

Low 2.26 3.4 485 22.6 500 27.3 < 1.8 125
High 2.9 4.3 611 32.7 603 37.4 9,600 *614
Average 2.46 3.67 542 27.6 94.9 542 31.6 94.2 662 255
June 2019 AVG 2.7 3.79 571 21.3 96.3 589 28.7 95.1 12.6 229
Limit 5.0 40/60/90 >80 40/60/90 >80 2000



Item 6C. Page 4 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6C. Page 5 
 

Primary Clarifier No. 2 Rehabilitation and Coatings Project 
The rehab project continues to progress. Fluid Resource Management has begun preparing the new 
clarifier mechanism for coating.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6C. Page 6 
 

Operation and Maintenance Tasks 
• Replaced chain on front gate 
• Fabricated new chemical probe brackets 
• Cleared out rental storage container and prepped for removal 
• Replaced solenoid switch on Amiad filter 
• Checked and marked Underground Service Alerts 
• Replaced Zerk fitting on mechanical bar screen 
• Installed bird spikes on secondary clarifier building 
• Removed Moyno pump from secondary clarifier building 
• Disassembled and inspected Moyno sludge pump 
• Thoroughly cleaned centrifuge building 
• Performed midnight shutdown to repair outfall pipe 
• Cleaned out sludge beds 
• Replaced boiler air filter 
• Changed out cap and gel on backup chemical probes 
• R. Baker Construction performed backfill of outfall pipe repair 
• Fabricated stands for valve turners 
• Removed water solenoid on polymer system 
• Advanced Flow Measurements performed annual calibration of flow meters and installed new 

influent flow meter 
• Ovivo Water in to assist operations staff with inspection and rehabilitation of fixed film reactor 

distributor drive 
• Removed, repaired, and reinstalled primary sludge pump 
• Replaced drive belt on polymer pump 
• Began prepping for new eye wash station installation by Grit King 
• Replaced broken screen on Amiad filter 

 
Work Orders Completed 

• Performed preventative maintenance on Amiad filters 
• Performed preventative maintenance on water champ 
• Inspected digester vacuum/pressure relief valves 
• Cleaned fixed film reactor pump variable frequency drives 
• Rinsed down all surfaces of all clarifiers 
• De-ragged primary sludge pump 
• Changed oil in digester mixing pump 
• Performed monthly inspection of clarifier drive units 
• Performed preventative maintenance on front loader 
• Performed preventative maintenance on forklift 
• Performed preventative maintenance on all plant carts 
• Replaced filter on heating and air conditioning unit 
• Inspect and check amperage on all sump pumps  
• Performed monthly safety walk 

 
Training 

• Coronavirus 103 – Managing Stress and Anxiety 
• Coronavirus 105 – Cleaning and Disinfecting your Workplace 

 
 Call Outs 

• No call outs this reporting period  
 



        RALPH M. BROWN ACT CEASE & DESIST 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

  
  

1 

 

 
Julie Tacker  
P.O. Box 6070 
Los Osos, CA 93412 
julietacker@charter.net 
 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District  
Board of Directors 
 
VIA EMAIL June 6, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:    CEASE AND DESIST DEMAND  

RE: RALPH M. BROWN ACT (§§ 54960, 54960.2) 
 
 
Dear Chair Ray Russom, 
 
I, Julie Tacker, pursuant to government code section 54960.2, demand the South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District cease and desist the following practice which violates 
provisions of California’s open meeting laws (California Government Section 54950 et 
seq.) to wit, the Ralph M. Brown Act that the Council make an unconditional commitment 
as prescribed in subdivision (c) of section 54960.2 not to repeat such practices in the 
future: 
 
These violations infringe upon the people’s right to remain informed and retain control 
over the people’s business and directly address their public servants. Furthermore, this 
violation may jeopardize the ongoing business and finality of actions taken by the 
SSLOCSD.  
 
Factual and Procedural Background 
 
Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the South San Luis 

Obispo County Sanitation District Board and staff have chosen to meet electronically 

(Virtual Zoom Meeting), with teleconference phone numbers provided for telephone 

participation. To protect the health and safety of the public, Board members, staff and 

public are social distancing.  This has been in practice for the districts last two meetings. 

 

The Wednesday, May 6, 2020 agenda was posted well in advance of the 72-hours as is 

required by the Ralph M. Brown Act, but it failed to include a meeting ID number for 

those using the telephone the numbers provided.  While I was able to reach the District 

Administrator by telephone a few moments before the meeting began to ask for the ID 

number, and was given the number which allowed access to the meeting.  Others who 

may have been interested in participating this meeting, were not so fortunate.  While 

legal counsel, Keith Collins, advised your board that because the Zoom link worked for 

Item 6C. Attachment No. 1 Page 1

mailto:julietacker@charter.net


        RALPH M. BROWN ACT CEASE & DESIST 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

  
  

2 

 

those who have computers or Smartphones you were not in violation of the Governors 

relaxed Brown Act, I believe you were.   

 

In an effort to not incur costs to your district, I chose not to file a Cure and Correct for the 

violation that occurred that day.  I was comforted by the discussion that took place that 

the missing meeting ID number would be corrected in the future. 

 

Yet, the Wednesday, June 3, 2020 agenda had no phone number at all.  Worse yet, this 

meeting required participants to “Register in advance for this webinar.”  This registration 

a) could only be accessed if one had a computer or Smartphone; b) participants were 

required to give their name and email an address to access the meeting ID and passcode 

which was sent separately; c) telephone numbers were only accessible if one had already 

given a name and email address – thus, participants must have access to a computer or 

Smartphone.   

 

Government Code Section 54953.3.   

A member of the public shall not be required, as a condition to attendance at a 
meeting of a legislative body of a local agency, to register his or her name, to 
provide other information, to complete a questionnaire, or otherwise to fulfill 
any condition precedent to his or her attendance. 

If an attendance list, register, questionnaire, or other similar document is posted at 
or near the entrance to the room where the meeting is to be held, or is circulated to 
the persons present during the meeting, it shall state clearly that the signing, 
registering, or completion of the document is voluntary, and that all persons may 
attend the meeting regardless of whether a person signs, registers, or completes the 
document. 

(Amended by Stats. 1981, Ch. 968, Sec. 28.) 
 

Public speakers cannot be compelled to give their name or address as a condition of 

speaking. The clerk or presiding officer may request speakers to complete a speaker card 

or identify themselves for the record, but must respect a speaker’s desire for anonymity.  In 

the instant case, the ONLY way to participate in the June 3rd meeting was to disclose one’s 

name and personal email address in order to access the meeting --- in violation of the 

Brown Act. 

 

On a personal note, not that it’s any of your business, I do not have electronic devices that 

accommodate participation in the manner in which your agenda requires and can only use 

telephone as access to participate in the meeting.  Most likely, there are others who may 

want to participate that have similar hurdles to overcome to be able to participate in the 

Item 6C. Attachment No. 1 Page 2



        RALPH M. BROWN ACT CEASE & DESIST 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

  
  

3 

 

fashion in which your district has chosen to adapt to the Governor’s relaxed Brown Act 

procedures.   

 

Each and every one of you board members have spoken to and encouraged the public’s 

ability to participate in your meetings.  It is my intention to bring these serious matters to 

your attention.  I sincerely hope you remedy the hurdles to accessing your meetings 

electronically to be inclusive of all, without infringing upon ones privacy (i.e. requiring a 

name and email address to participate). 

The intent of this Cease and Desist is to bring this Brown Act violation to your attention and 
ask that your district cease, desist from, and not repeat the practices identified. 
  
The District has 30 days from receipt of this letter to provide me with an unconditional 
commitment to cease, desist from, and not repeat the practices noted above. The district’s 
failure to do so will entitle me to file an action for legal remedy, including attorney’s fees 
and costs. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Julie Tacker  
aka 
“Jake at State Farm” 

Item 6C. Attachment No. 1 Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Richard D. Jones* Associates Michael Q. Do Scott E. Porter Of Counsel 
Partners Monica Choi Arredondo Veronica R. Donovan Harold W. Potter Michael R. Capizzi 
Martin J. Mayer (1941-2017) Chelsea R. Avent Kathya M. Firlik Tarquin Preziosi Harold DeGraw 
Kimberly Hall Barlow Melissa M. Ballard Russell A. Hildebrand Carrie A. Raven Lisa E. Kranitz 
James R. Touchstone Baron J. Bettenhausen Crystal V. Hodgson Brittany E. Roberto Robert L. Kress 
Thomas P. Duarte Jamaar Boyd-Weatherby Krista MacNevin Jee** Denise L. Rocawich Richard A. Lucero 
Richard L. Adams II Brooke A. Buchanan Gary S. Kranker Ivy M. Tsai Dean J. Pucci 
Christian L. Bettenhausen Paul R. Coble Bruce A. Lindsay Carmen Vasquez Cary S. Reisman 
Ryan R. Jones Keith F. Collins Gregory P. Palmer Robert L. Wakefield Steven N. Skolnik 
 David R. Demurjian Amanda A. Pope  Wendy S. Stockton 
    Peter E. Tracy 
*a Professional Law Corporation **Appellate Specialist Consultant 

Mervin D. Feinstein 
 Peter L. Wallin 

 

 
 

June 25, 2020 
 
 
 

Email Only:  Julietacker@charter.net  
Julie Tacker 
P.O. Box 6070 
Los Osos, CA  93412 
 
 Re: South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
  Brown Act Cease and Desist Letter dated June 6, 2020 
 
Dear Ms. Tacker, 
 
 Our office provides interim general counsel services to the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District (“District”).  We are in receipt of your cease and desist demand letter regarding 
alleged violations of the Brown Act at the District’s May 6, 2020 and June 3, 2020 board meetings 
wherein you request the Board of Directors issue an unconditional commitment to cease actions 
which you claim violate the Brown Act.   
 
 Your letter alleges that the District’s May 6, 2020 meeting violated the Brown Act because 
the agenda for this meeting did not allow members of the public to use a telephone to access the 
meeting.  Specifically, you allege that because the agenda did not provide a meeting identification 
number to access the meeting telephonically, those without smartphones or computers had no way 
to access the meeting.  Your letter also alleges that the District’s June 3, 2020 meeting violated the 
Brown Act because the posted agenda (1) did not provide any telephonic means whereby the public 
could access the meeting; and (2) it required members of the public to register their names prior to 
accessing the meeting via the Zoom livestream.  
 
 Your letter also references the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20 wherein certain 
requirements of the Brown Act were relaxed due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Your letter does 
not mention the Governor’s subsequent Executive Order N-29-20 (“Order”) which repealed and 

Item 6C. Attachment No. 2 Page 1

mailto:Julietacker@charter.net


Julie Tacker 
Re:  SSLOCSD Brown Act Cease and Desist Letter 
June 25, 2020 
Page 2 

replaced the Brown Act orders from N-25-20.  The Order details certain provisions of the Brown 
Act that are relaxed during the pandemic. Specifically, it authorizes public agencies to “make 
public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of the public 
seeking to observe and address the local legislative body[.]”  [emphasis added] 

Both the May 6, 2020 and June 3, 2020 board meetings complied with the Order.  During 
the declared state of emergency, local agencies can allow public participation via telephone or 
other electronic means.  They are not required to provide both, hence the use of the disjunctive 
“or” in the body of the Order.  While the May 6, 2020 meeting agenda did not contain a meeting 
identification number that would have allowed the public telephonic access to the meeting, the 
agendas for both the May 6 and June 3 meetings contained several ways the public could “observe 
and address” the Board of Directors: (1) via the Zoom livestreaming meeting link at the top of the 
agenda -- members of the public could both observe and address the Board; (2) via the email link 
to the District secretary -- members of the public could address the Board; and (3) via the 
SLOSPAN link -- members of the public could observe the Board meeting.  

The District has complied with the Governor’s Order by allowing members of the public 
to observe and address the Board of Directors electronically.  Telephonic access is not required. 
Furthermore, because the District has accepted public comment via email and provided 
livestreaming of the meeting via SLOSPAN, members of the public are not required to give their 
names and email addresses in order to observe and participate in the meeting via the Zoom 
livestreaming link.  Registering and participating via Zoom is simply one option that members of 
the public may use to observe and address the Board, but it is not the only option.  

Again, the District did not violate the Brown Act at either the May 6, 2020 or June 3, 2020 
meetings. However, the District does commit to provide telephonic access to future meetings that 
are conducted remotely to further the ability of the public to observe the Board in its decision-
making process.  

Sincerely, 

Keith F. Collins 
Interim General Counsel 
South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District 

KFC:sf 
cc: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Item 6C. Attachment No. 2 Page 2


	AGENDA 07-01-2020
	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 07-01-2020
	03.20.19

	ITEM 5B MINUTES OF 2020 06-03
	ITEM 5C REQUEST APPROVAL TO PURCHASE CHEMICAL PUMPING SYSTEMS UPDATED COST
	ITEM 5C MJupdated CHEM PUMP PURCHASE
	ITEM 5C ATTACHMENT 1 final
	Terms
	SCOPE

	ITEM 5C ATTACHMENT 2 final
	ITEM 5C ATTACHMENT 3 final

	ITEM 6A LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT
	ITEM 6A LEGAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH JONES & MAYER
	ITEM 6A ATTACHMENT SLO Sanitation District General Counsel Agreement REVISED with page #

	ITEM 6B COLLECTION OF WASTEWATER CHARGES.docx
	ITEM 6B COLLECTION OF WASTEWATER CHARGES
	RESOLUTION NO. 2020-416

	ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT 1 S SLO County San Dist 2020-21 Report
	Item 6B Attachment 2 Wastewater Levy Roll FY 20-21

	ITEM 6C. ADMIN AND OPS REPORT
	ITEM 6C DISTRICT ADMIN AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT
	ITEM 6C ATTACH NO 1  final SSLOCSD Cease & Desist RE_2020
	ITEM 6C ATTACH NO 2 Response Letter To Ms. Tacker 6-25-20




